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To: SAC, San Francisco (8%8-250) 4,%3
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These current volumes contein 211 records submitted

to date, All previous listings may be destroyed by the Field
Offlce or returned to the Operations Management Section for
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FD-4 (Rev. §:98-78) Date _ 5/16/79 -
To: [X) Director Bufile: 89-4286
Att.: FuE#_Qariilg: 89-4

V)
X sAC _ San Francisco 'Hﬂe\#}éQEEL,D

] ASAC

[ Supv.
[ Agent
) OSM
3 Rotor #
M

Room
[ Acknowledge ] For Information [] Return assignment card
[ Assign [ Reassign [ Hondle [ ] Return file (] serial
[ Bring tile [ Initial & return
™ 1Call me [ leads need attention [ Return with action taken
1 Correct [—] Open case [ Return with explonation
[)Decdline — [ Prepare lead cards  [] Search and return
[ Delinquent [} Prepare tickler [} See me
] Discontinve ] Recharge file “Jseriall ] Type
[ Expedite
[ File [1Send to < - 7 Q _

Attached for the information of FBIHQ and

San Francisco are copies of Ge a-telegram

c Oakbe CRFRCHaen

dated 5/15/79, in the even
iafisqg wikh1Whe7g

received from established
State Department, |
p Q,\_Qs\‘.\ ‘l

'\
(;:L Bureau (Enc, &5
- San Francisco (89-230

1 - Caracas
RJO/jms

(3)

ARMED AND DANGEROUS, SUICIDAL TENDENCIES,

i L a\s

office _ LEGAT, CURACAS

See reverse side
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4-750 (Rev. 9-21-94)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheid entirely at this location in the file. One or
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

[] Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you.

Section 5532 Section 552a

O (o)1) D (bX7HA) 0 (d)(5)
O (b)(2) [ (b}7)(B) O Gx2)
[ (b)(3) [J (bX7XC) O (e

[ (b)(7XD) [ (k)2)

(] (b)7XE) O (k)(3)

O (b)(7)F) O (k)(4)
O oxd) O (b)(8) O3 (k)5)
L (b)(5) D3 &)%) - Bxxs
L (b)(6) O (ky7)

O Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your
request.

(] Information pertained only to a third party. The subject of vour request is listed in the
title only,

M Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be
advised as to the disposition at a later date.

Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of

] For vour information:

& The following number is to be used for reference regarding thesg pages:

MO TI-v2 ol - MR L e/ & S15/ 70 Sas . __8;)
.0.8.0.6.0.0.0.0,0.0.0.0.0.0.8.00.00.6.0
X DELETED PAGE(S) X
XKXXXXX XNO DUPLICATION FEE X
),9,9.9.9.9.4 X FOR THIS PAGE X
p.6.6.9.0.0:4 :9.9:0.9.0.6.0.6.6.9.6.0.9..0.0,6.0.0.0.9.¢
FBI/DOJ



FD-3 (Rev, 5-22-78) 3

I
, FB] |
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE:: CLASSIFICATION: |
7 Teletype 7 Immed iate [} TOP SECRET :
(7 Facsimile (1 Priority [ SECRET :
) . AIRTEL [ Routine [ CONFIDENTIAL ;
[JUNCLASEFTO :
7 UNCLAS '
7/3/79 i
Date _yy 1 INFORMATION SONTAINED
i e e e T I VTS, TLIETT
HE2 1 IS MTLREOIT e
Ny Lfﬁ'ﬁﬂ- .
\ JO: DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286) ¥014,125 4
(ATTN: ENGINEERING SECTION, AUDIO ANALYSIS UNIT) 2{4)
@ FROM: SAC, SAN FRANCISCO (89-250) (P) (SQD 1)

: an Francisco

@SUBJECT (q;wb - Q6710

Re Bureau airtel to San Francisco, 6/21/794uy\ -

/ﬁeincj% wde separate Bever O/ b7c
for Radio Engineering are two cassette tape

recordings made by DOUGLAS ELLICE, Consular Office, American

Embassy, Georgetown\:4)

For informhtion, tapes being returned to the Bureau
marked Tape 2 and Tape 3 were recorded on 11/18/78 from the home
telephone of DOUGLAS ELLICE. During the background of phone
‘ calls between DOUGLAS ELLICE and other parties are Ham radio

g; transmissions being conducted between PT, Georgetown, and PT,
Jonestown. San Francisco has reviewed tapes, and it is noted
<§? that on Tape 2, Side 1, meter reading 103-108, contains radio

S
. 8
¥

/’,ﬂ
S R

transmission from Jonestown from individual identified as
MIKE CARTER. Person receiving transmission in Georgetown
identified as SHARON AMOS. SHARON AMOS was broadcasting from
Georgetown and talking on the phone at the same time, which
resulted in both conversations being overheard by telephone
monitoring of DOUGLAS ELLICE.(,,,

On Tape 2, Side 1, meter reading 109-136, is conver-
sation of DCM RICHARD DWYER in Jonestown, Guyana, talking to

SHARON AMOS in Georgetown.ku, ) 8 _(,19—3@ — 23{;
o b . 8742304
@,? ec Mﬁﬂel‘fma O V¥ | 9

Bureau wis JUL &P 779
(1 - Package) =
- San Francisco

2 .
) (o fsatetes on Crgrr T
M“W"‘p O e g

Approved: Transmitted S
YR T A (Number? (Time)
8: L'[ E\.Ll J - ‘:- 7 9




SF 89-250
_ DRH/vdj

Both of the above transmissions are audible and
identity of persons making broadcast are known and identified
as above.(qﬁ)

i
% F On Tape 2, Side 1, meter reading 145 and 146, is
o conversation from unknown male in Jonestown (possibly MIKE
CARTER) and SHARON AMOS, \du)

On Tape 2, Side 1, meter -reading 230-235, is radio

- 4

- transmission from Jonestown to Georgetown, parties unknown(y)
B Tape 3, Side 1, meter reading 178-188, and meter

N reading 213- 310, contain radio transmissions in baCk"TCUﬂd.iﬁ)

Radio Engineering is requested to conduct the

1. | following:(ﬁ;
T
1. Attempt to enhance radio transmissions in back-
ground on Tape 2, Side 1, meter 230-235; Tape 3, Tape 3, Side 1,
_— meter reading 178 188 and 213-310, and transcrlbe QJ

2. Compare radio transmission 103-108, positively
identified as MIKE CARTER in Jonestown, to subsequent trans
i

missions to determine if they are the same nd1vidua11vu)

]

ARMED AND DANGERQUS. SUICIDAL TENDENCIES.
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¥
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:



eV, 5-22-18)

1
FBI v i

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: : )
1 Teletype () Immediate [ TOP SECRET ;
] Facsimile [ Priority [ SECRET :
 _ AIRTEL [ Routine () CONFIDENTIAL !
N / ] UNCLAS EF T O '.
[ UNCLAS !
' 6/28/79 !
- Date :

g e
3
v : | DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286) -9\‘{||Z$ {.«9'\{8"2‘
R?(:_/WN FRANCISCO (89-250) (P) (SQD 1)
B JECTﬁ!—Yw . ALL IKPORKATION GOKTAINED |1 ¢

WA 1 LA LFIPD
WTK oo BY ”

Enclosed for the Bureau are two copies of index of
/r Guyana evidence received at San Francisco on 1/20/79, and two
copies of the xeroxed evidence{})

For information of Bureau, 15 crates of Jonestown
evidence received in second shipment have been reviewed and
categorized by SAs and AUSA, San Francisco. Portions of
that evidence were removed and xeroxed., Enclosed xeroxed
J— evidence represents that portion of the 15 crates that ﬂé;;

determined by AUSA to be of possible evidentiary nature.

Bureau is being furnished under separate cover two
complete copies of evidence; one copy is being furnished for
the Bureau to disseminate to the Department of Justice ﬂ) e

L]

Evidence is being shipped insggh-‘. separate packages.
One complete set is contained in packages marked one through
wheesdeuwr and second copy is contained in packages marked fiwe Ffous2
through edght-S . (fu)

One compizfe copy is being furnished to Secret

Serv@ce, California State Attorney General, and USA locally.
. 1 Portions determined to be significant in respective investi-
4] gations are being furnished to IRS and HEI% locally.@,) 3‘:
ans P -2
S @- Bureau (Enc. 2)?‘“ / ‘9}" g?’ ¢£ié —
o 21, 5 ,

(& - Packages) Eﬂ¢ég

- DEH} gan Francisco/ (ﬁ{/ LZE{
vdj YL BT T JUL 2 1979
(12) ) W'y O iy
_ AL /T yd
[ ooy T3 21 ST e _,Ai./,,\ QDCM,V ot
\Hf-ﬂ,b._i(»\‘ fer Lyiiey -, / - 1 ‘\y'

Approved: Transmitted Per

P e N N I T {Numhar) (Time)




SF 89-250
DRH/vdj

REQUEST OF THE BUREAU( W

Bureau is requested to furnish one complete set
with index to Department of Justice. Bureau is also requested
to obtain permission from Department of Justice to disseminate
to California court ordered receiver portions KK, QQ, RR,
and advise San Francisco.(}%}

ARMED AND DANGEROUS. SUICIDAL TENDENCIES . ai

i
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seneeeo ro——m UNIVERSAL CARLOADING

ROUTE ORDER/AELEASE ND.

THIS CAR OR TRUCK AT CAR-TRUCK-CONTAINER MARKED CAPACITY 't DATE
s T o P (Length/Cube) OROERED FURNISHED FURNISHED t| DATE B/L ISSUED
P ORTANT ORDERED ] FURNJSHED ~
ssuing office lo sand this
FOR , copy lo consignee immedi-J f Fumish this informatien in cose of corlead or ruckioad shipments only. 7/ 3/79
CAR, TRUCK OR CONTAINER KiND Jately oHer surrendar of orig-
IITIALS AND NO. Ina! to Intfal carriar.

RECE!VED BY THE TRANSPORTATION COMPANY NAMED ABOVE, SUBJECT 1O
CONDITIONS NAMED ON THE REVERSE OF THE ORIGINAL BILL OF LADING, THE
PROPERIY HEREINAFIER DESCRIBED, IN APPARENT GOOD ORDER AND CON-
DITNION {[CONTENTS AND VALUE UNKNOWRN), TO BE FORWARDED TO DESTINA-
TION BY THE SAID COMPANY AND CONNECTING LINES, THERE TO BE DELIVERED
IN LIKE GOOD ORDER AND CONDITION TO SAID CONSIGNEE,

FROM

(Shipping poiny) ——m= San Framcisco, CA

FULL NAME OF SHIPFER

CONSIGNEE {Name, address and ZIP code)

DESTINATION (Name of installation)

th & Penn Ave U Y, _____  _ _  _ ______
ton D.C.__ 20535 . . ___________
(Street address) (City) (State or country) (ZIF code)

CHARGES TO BE BILLED TO

DEPARTMENT OR AGENGY ol Justice .
sureau ok orfice. Pederel Bursau Af Investigatio
Sth & Pson Ave N.¥._ D.Co 20
(Street address) (City) (State or tountry) (ZIP cod:

ViR (Route shipment when advantageous to the Government)

APPROPRIATION GHARGEABLRLL INFOR T1ON CONTALNEL

~ 5 n '
BEAL NOS. FOR CARRIER'S USE ONLY ifmf‘m" “CLARRIFPIED
NAYBLL R. OR FREIGHT BILL K. CONTRAGTORS WILL RETURN UNUSED OF CAACELED BILLS OF LADING T0
APPLIED BY: FROM WHICH RECEIVED, _
PACKAGES —_DESCRIPTION OF ARTICLES UNBERS
M. | XinD O herwice ues o ciear fgrﬂgﬂﬁﬂﬁteﬁgﬁ?ﬂmh PACKAGES sl b7 &
1 |box| Evidenoe 1 42 1bs
1" - 2 &4 I»
I ° 3 1bs
1 . & 1be
10 y 5 &k lbs
i . '3 1bs
) Total

iF THIS $HIPMENT FULLY LOADS THE CAR OR TRUCK USED, CHECK D YES

TARIFF DR SPECIAL RATE AUTHORITIES (CL, TL, or Vol only)

CARRIER FURNISKED [] PICKUP BRE 4858405

SERVICE ATORIGIN, [] TRAP.CAR
4

INITIALS OF SHIPPER'S AGENT,
S
M PANY e o
DATE OF RECEIPT OF ITIAL CARRIER'S AGENT, BY SIENMPURE BELDW, CERTIFIES
! HE RECEWED THE DRIGINAL BILL DF LABING,

NAME OF TRANSPORTATION ‘1

SIGNATURE OF AGENT . PER
L : s B k
e _

FOR USE OF ISSUING OFFICE

CONTRACT OR PURCHASE ORDER
NO. OR OTHER AUTHORITY

F.0.B. POINT NAMED _ _ __ _
NAME OF ISSUING OFFICER cj.r__’,._ﬁ_;;‘____.'_.

Dm“?fimm‘-ﬁfﬂw Services Henxger——
SUNG OFFICE Federal -Bureza-of Investisrtion--

S50 fmiden Gate 4yps Sl SA91027 o

THIS CONSIGNMENT DELIVERED COMPLETE AND i¥ APPARENT GOOD CRDER EXCEPT AS MAY BE INDICATED KEREAFTER.
[IseLivery [ TAAP-CAR SERVICE AT DESTINATION.

[} cARRIER 0580 REPORT ATTACHED. CARRIER FURMISHED

* SHOW ALSO CUBIC MEASUREMENTS FOR SHIPMENTS VIA AIR, TRUCK OR WATER CARRIER [N CASES WHERE REQUIRED.

MEMORANDUM COPY-CONSIGNEE

[CJoamace

[ sworTace

STANDARD FORM 111
Junuary 1974
5GA03

1103-316



ALL INFORMATION 0ongayxg,

GUYANA EVIDENCE  PEREIL IS miciaserwren
(Index) qV/b ?2 .. 9%
15 Crates

Portfolio Portfolio éD;Z:,
Nurber Topic

AA. LEO RYAN

1l LEO RYAN
BE FT Merbers
1 PAULA ADAMS
2 SHARON AMOS
3 DEERIE BLAKEY
4 PHILIP BLAKEY
. S JEAN BROWN
g 6 SANDY BRADSHAW
= 7 TERRI BUFORD
; 8 TIMOTHY CARTER
¢ 9 MIKE CARTNELL
10 EUGENE CHAIKIX
3 11 JIM CCBB
12 L. COLLIER
13 HUGH FORTSON
14 NORMAN TJAMES
i, 15 JANARO
16 JAMES W. JONES, JR.
17 JIM JONES
18 MARCELLINE JONES
19 STEPHAN JONES
20 SUZANNE JONES
z21 TIM TUPPER JONES
22 MARIA KATSARIS
23 CAROLYN LAYTON
24 KAREN LAYTON
25 LARRY LAYTON
26 LISA LAYTON
27 CHERIS LEWIS
28 ANNIE MOORE
; 29 MIXE PRCKES
i 30 LAURENCE SCHACHT
: 3la _. TIM STOEN o
; 31b TIM STOEN - Legal

- - 32 DEBORAH TOUCHETTE



Portfelio Portfolio
Nurber Topic

CC. PT Merbers - Cards

b PT Members - Cards

DD. PT Personality Cards

1 PT Personality Cards

FE. letterTs

letters to Dad

Letters to JIM JONES
Letters - Self Evaluation
Letters to Jonestown
Letter - Censor Examples

Uy B Gt D

g
]

Affidavits

Re GRACE STOEN

Re GRACE STOEN -
Handwritten

Fandwritten affidavits
Sworn affidavits
Statements re leave U.S.
Healing affidavits
Affidavits - Sexual
Affidavits re paternity
Affidavits re terrorists
10 Handwritten statements
11 Statenents

12 Affidavits

13 Confessions

W o ~3 Ch bt By

GG. Countries

1l Russia - USSR
2 Cuba
3 Other

" i

"HH. Public Relations

- PT Public Relations

- FT Journal
Media ‘
Scientology, Delancey,
Synanon
Support letters

w E T RN
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¥
*

Y

ARORL
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Portfolio

Fortfolio

Nunber Topic

I

weoo~1h

1.

History of JJ
Telephone contact
History
Photographs

Ccncerned Relatives

Concerned relatives

Fadio

X

XK.

Radio

Legal

L

(LN

o

Corporate
Citizenship
Current legal
PHYLLIS HOUSTON
Insurance

California State Departrents

~3 A L B U B

[y

3

ongress

OVernor

Los Angeles
Mendocino County
San Francisco City -
County

¥elfare - Mecdical
Miscellaneous

Y )

U.S., Government

o0 ~JON UT B Y b 2

Congress

U.S. Custors

H.E.W.

F.C.C.

I1.R.S.

Department of Justice
President

State Department

\

ot



Portfolio Fortfolio
Number Topic

NN, Indivicduzls

Attorneys

DENNIS BANKS

DON FREED

CHARLES GARRY

CARLTON GOODLET, Ph.D.
MARK LANE

G. LINDSEY

JOSEPH MAZOR

O~1OhwUy AN

00. Medical

1 Drug Inventory
2 Supplies - Medicine
3 Miscellaneous Inventory

PP. PT Cperations

keapons
Cudjoe
Analyst Minutes
News
Political Parties
Travel
Medical Department
Agricultural
Information passed
between Guyana and
the United States
: 10 Education
: 11 Notebook
; 12 Reguisition
‘ June 8, 1978
" * 13 Inventory - Baggage

4
d
DAL Lt

P

14 Crganizational
15 Miscellaneous

D
O

Firancial

1 - Currency

2 Finance

3 Paylist

4 Imprest
(Sampling)

5 Drug - Pharmacy
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Portfelic
Nurber

Pertfolio
Topic

OoOWwom -1

PER.

Panks

ohuy P U B

SS.

Escrow

Bonds

Expense Journal
Authorization
Donation Reports

Re LYNETTA JONES

B of A - CARCL LAYTON
B of A - SCHACHET
Guyana National

Co-op Bank

Bank of Nova Scotis
Foreign Banks -
Miscellaneous

Counter-Conspiracy

Counter-Conspiracy
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4-750 (Rev. 9-21-94)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

_ A Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

] Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you.

[ (b)(1) [ (6)(7)(A) [J (@)5)
O (b)2) [ (6)(7)(B) O Gx2)
O (b)(3) O (®)7)(C) O (k1)
O (b)7XD) 3 k)(2)
3 (b)7XE) O3 (kX3)
[ (b)7XF) O (k)4)
Oy 0 (b)®) O (xX5)
O (b)(5) O (6)9) O (k)6)
O (b)(6) L3 (k7

(] Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your
request.

L] Information pertained only to a third party. The subject of your request is listed in the
title only,

S,h,ii Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies}. You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency{ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be
advised as to the disposition at a later date.

Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of

(] For your information:

E’The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

— e = 4

HG F7-4Y2586- 223Y
1 0.9:0.0.9.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.6,0.0.0:6.¢
X DELETED PAGE(S) X
p.0:0.0:0:0:4 ¥XNO DUPLICATION FEE X
):9:0.0.9.0 X FOR THIS PAGE X
XXAXXX POG09.9.0.00.0.0.00.609.6.6:90064

FBI/DOJ



"BRC3221 P194144A57 Assoc. Dir.
_ Dep. AD Adm. _

00 ¥n SF NY AsE;e',P"j.):mv-
AN

D= B 271 - O Yw.
KR RTRLE: i
0 21314477 JULY 73 Laboratory
BESIE: 'z '55 REAY g-/ *P‘l"a"fgu"':
E 1 ) ' - CTY AATWON an ﬂSD___
FM BROOKL YN/RUEEKRS (£9-455) mu[lr.»\ AR I Ry- Moot —
/ - jech. Servs.
T0 I?FUTOP (B85=4258) IMMED IATE Training
Public Atts. D, _
Teleohene Rm,
sy .-RA,.\,I;L/O (89-9252)  ROUTINE Director's Sec'y

NEW YCRK ROUT IME
tTTNe PRCCGRAM MANAGER, INFORMATION ONLY

. BT RL; IxPon
53 ; : W, A TIONCC'“T
e Tk oS | _
K 63 T
L TBymm, 1< Wt
f b S
. —
| RFSFIFL T0 BIRIAY, JUNE 28, 1979.&'“)
= PURTAY IS REQUESTED TC RELAY FOLLOWING TELETYPE TO AMERICAN
EYB&SSY, GEORZITOWY, GUYAKA, VIA UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT CF
=%  STaTE, S?_.ﬂ‘,?fé "Xa?j.s
———— m— —
. SHIPPIn THIS DATE BY PaN ANERICAN, FLIGHT 227, ELEVEK CRATES
. ADDITSSFD TO US FMRASSY, GTOREFTCWN, GUYANA, ATTENTION ncy!' L 16 1979
; Y
i ®ITMaRC DWYTR, FLIGKT 227 SCHEDWED TO DEPAST JFKIA, kY, $337 P,
© p¥D 10 ARTIVE GICRGRTOWN, GUYANA 12 MIDNIGHT. CRATES SHIPPED UXDESR \PG
© EEL"333233 AND PAN 8N WAYRILL §26-29542536,
' S{EIel IS FEQUESTED TO RFLAY AROVE TO LEGAT, BOGOTA, FOR ‘/jf,j;
ﬁ (,‘ :' p .f\r
5 - ¥ TORNAT IO PURROSFE, Ku) PEiaias




- 0-78 (Rev, 10-28-78)

& MESSAGE RELAY VIA TELETYPE
i -
DATE CLASSIFICATION PRECEDENCE
7/13/79 UNCLAS ROUTINE
»
FM DIRECTOR :
1A ALL IRFORNMAT 10N CONTALE
Ve S LS 03
i '!‘.l ﬁ_ #’ bﬁb s
67¢
(] The President [T} Nuclear Regulatory Commission [} Attomey Generai
] The Vice President [] Depattment of Energy ] Deputy AG :
{] White House Situation Room [] Department of Treasury [J Attn: Emergency
(] Atta: National Security (] Attn: U, 8. Customs Programa Center-
Council Assistant AG,
) (] Department of Treasury - Cisvaill.Rightl Div.
] Department of the Air Force [ Atin: Bureau of Alcohol
(AFOSD Tobacco & Firearms [C] Assistant AG,
(] Department of the Army {} Department of Transportation’ Criminal Div.

[INaval Investigntive Service

{T] Commandant, U. 8. Coast Guard

. [ National Security Agency
(DIRNSA/NSQOC (ATTN: SO0

(] Directar, Defense Intelligence
Agency

[] Director CIA

(] U. 8. Secret Service (PID)

a4 [T Attn: Executive Protective

e Service

[ ZEN/U. 8. Postal Service

3 Attn:  Chief Postal ~
Inepector

[] Attn: Director of Security
(] Drug Enforcement Administration

[C] Genermnl Services Administration
(WASHDC area, specify office)

[[]{Other Areas, specity CITY/STATE)

["] Federal Aviation Administration
[ Federal Protective Service
X} Secretary of State
[] Attn: Director Bureau of
Intelligence & Research
] Attn: SCA - VISA Office
Room 708 - SA2

(SERVICE ALSO AVAILABLE TO GOVERNMENT AGENCIES NOT LISTED. []

.1 CONTACT COMMUNICATIONS CENTER FOR ADDRESSING INFORMATION) []

SUBJECT: UNSUB;
VICTIM; 11/18/78
CaS

AQQ AQQTHI'I"TI‘\“ ne Cn“

Fie

TOOUAN TI'N Qf
[T+

T
n.u IRERLY A U INA RN

(] Atm: Internal
Socnrity Qnﬂhm -

SeCHILY LR =2

[JAtta: General
Crimes Section
{TJAsesistant AG f
Administration -
[ Attn: Security
Administrative
Services Staff
] Iimmigration &
Naturalization Service

55- /cz«% ;xﬁé

F]

ORIGINATOR
DES/jap

ROOM TELE EXT.
5096 /6

TR

)
| 07%

PR MW .
Ll AN

2 A V1

L INICATIONS SEC ION

COMMUNICATIUND
JUL 141973
Ds O00R

DO NOT FILE WITHOUT COMMUNICATIONS STAMP

L

.
16 1979
FRI/DGJ



::- :(‘ "‘I ] .
L3Ju?s 14 48z o

COTIRIAeT LY 73

[ LRV SEA
- [ LISl SRt
Far £t -

) I.'l;CH fomm N3

- ERGORLYA /T TR (Trarns))

] :IA
- ™ o - -~ - . Terh oy
‘o P[RTITOR (352709 IYMED 1434 Tranoe
T - B phe K00,

Yrlamhg v»

AT TBATIITAN (5hang )

Dueerter's 'om

.

AN (I Tk & 8

b7

TED JULY 13, 1979, TO THE BUREAU FBI BROOKLYN-QUEENSf

L — P - - e
- S e TSR S0 AR A ADVISI
.3 L' .A_l_[t -‘ ':_L‘T - . . . vy r‘.-‘
- " - -~ - - R - - - . .
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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&S Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.
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available for release to you.
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L] Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your
request.

(] Information pertained only to a third party. The subject of your request is listed in the
title only.

Shb &Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).
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L of State,

Asssc. Dir,
Dep. AD Ada. ____
Dep. AD Inv,

e

Idont
Intell,

Laborotory I
Legal Coun.
Pian. & Insp. t

Rec. Mygn1,

Tech. Servs.
Training
Public Afis. Q.
Telephone Rm.

Director's Sec'y ___

May 17, 1979

- uro

Moore
Honorable Philip R, Sharp Ingram

Member of Cougress
United Etates Post Office Buil ng
400 North A Street

//

‘Aichmond, Indiana 4731}

o y NS AR EEERE B <3
Congrossaan SwIm \__ /e AN enso il
Reference is made to your inquiry of April 12,

1979, to the Department of State on behalf of your con-
“““““ﬂh-“ The inquiry
was referred by the Lepartment of State to this Bureau
on May 10, 1979, because it concerns the tape recording
allegedly made by the People's Tenple during a mass sui-

cide at Jonestown, Guyana; ap event which is currently
under FBI igvestigatigg=ru‘

f

72

The tape in question is considered to be evidentiary
in pnature &nd pertinent to our ongoiang investigation into
the facts surrounding the death of Congressman Leo J. Ryan
at Port haituma, Guyana, on November 18, 1078. Accordingly,
we are unable to release the tape at this time.@d

This Buresu is aware of the tape played by the
National Lroadcastimg Company (NBC) on March 15 and 16,
1979, which purports to be portions of a trus copy of the
origiual tape. We are unsble to eomnent on the source
or the authenticity of the NBC tape, however, the tape was
pot made available to NBC by the ¥BI,., For your information,
suthorized copies of the original tape are in possession
of the Government of Guyana, the United States Departwentt;zj

///

b ]

the House Foreign Affairs Committee, and the FB

MAILED 7 Eincerely yours, g? {/"’L n/}_
{l\/‘ > .j". ‘r1979
Ay 181979 RS B2
‘ Donazld W, Moore, Jr. —
T FBI Asgistant Director
Cririnal Investigative Division

"DES/jap (8)
1l - SAC, San Francisco (For Info)
/

SEE NOTE PAGE TWO.} y
o
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Honorable Philip R, Sharp

NOTE: The above Congressional inquiry was prompted b
Congressm arp's constituent, w
who is of the Reverend Jim Jones' wife, Marcelein

2wl Jones. believed that their family

e should be permitted to have a copy of the '"Death Tape" due
BT to their inaccurate assumption that the 'Government" has
: i permitted NBC to have a copy of the tape for public broad-
B - - cast. The above response to Congressman Sharp serves to
I correct the record in that matter and furnish the FBI's
i;i ' position regarding release of the tape.(?1)
o s
~aa9 o W

wor. A
g 4

N k - mém Sev A B e

- - nsp.

Cf APPROVED: NG AT (vl

DI o ‘sl B SR e

: . Director . oident. 7 ?Can‘ - .

T A;soc. Y B i‘)'u;ﬁ‘::“;:eﬁ_’;—’

it pap ADAI®____ (acorateny . F e
=70 Bep ARIPY. | e

¥
'S

L R R T S




i
i
i
!

CENTRAL MEDICAL {.ABORKATORY .

OUR REE. P.0. Box 863,
YOUR REF.
Greorgetown, Demerura,
Guyana.
1st June, 1979
The Chief (fficer, RUISIDE SOURCE
F.B.I Identificatien Tivision,
- : »"/ _—h‘—“h'-...
Woaghington D,C, L 0 R
United Ctateg. - /,/ A .

e
Deer Sir, -

L,

I wae at Vickita Junsug WrThe western Conference Serminar on

~

[ AR Tk Nt A aTatls --!’_‘t!-‘“ .
ALt IRFORLATICH U iR e

Cagee,. "'AL-»-J -
‘JJLFJ%.:J 3803
tr. _ cf your Divieion geve & very interegting

and helped 4ulk on P.1,.I identificaetion #nd this was accen=niecd

Investigetion of lNass Dewths and apdplicution of Science in Crimnmal _7
i

by illustrationg of the Jonegtown bersone and scfnes.

- A -~ . A . “
would e ~lu te Leve ¢ et of 2l3idts ne ghowtd i.e colies

4

ei+her the Yictureeg or eliice ug they are better than mine una sll
present felt I should apk hir this favour. Lhen I approached Ir-

e sokod that T ocontact vou on this reaquest, for Your pernmission.
v 1
\

vetowun Caseas and acconiluanied ~—

+lhe Toant
[0D

[ SR P

X ~ S et AT
R R B S A L A

- lessrs, —aand Corleshy of the F,5B.1 to Jonestown ant wag
L O

helnfaul *o then in their investigation and discucniono, us 2 ni-‘tter

of fuct we puve them conies of 2ll the Photogr u’gz .,ool— me 223
tho=e of the darmaged plene and Congreecnan RYLnR's DO o ____‘

T heve to have an ewrly reply in the affirmative gl to ez

you 11 HOVence R gl CY—— - -
1 an,
al : QAT e a]T TN,
A -
e
!
"J‘f f:/-' %
- )
- h e 3.0
RN -+ . . .- . s fa. = . [ ..
Ticl.voenieie Tedicine U ) denni.

56JUL 2? '?9 Swe Sovt. Teet, & L thelosdcto .
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0
QursIpE SOURCE Julv 5, 1979

~Certrel 1 Medfcal Laberatoxy
poet” ‘Cffice Box B63
Georgetown, Demerara, Guyana

ot

De. Lest te¥nton ( %VMM)ﬁﬁ{Mﬁ— Y

Desar Dr, MNootoos

I have received your letter dated June 1,
1679, requesting copies of the Jonestown, Guyana,
disaster scene slides, shown on May 16, 1979, by
Mr. of this Bureau at the Western
Cconference Seminar in Wichita, Kansa )

Accordingly, I am forwarding copies of these\ﬁs.//

[ TaTol-La ¥ -3at] oo Aoro Y
;\__‘-:;_ [ Nhnl—‘- ol W B 'u)

V]
[#]
E'

Pleare be ascured of our cooperation in all

(matters of mutual in::r::g)r?&sl 87/ /,2{&,;2&%/9
T Zx  AFag e

i , -
ﬁ:" g ! Rick F. Stames fn g T8
a Agsistant Directer 5 Jul

< B . Identification Division "

e b’)C/ den |

—

—

-2

2 .
= 1 - sa Room 3642, Legal Counsel Pivision
Y - 5A Room 5096, Criminal Investigative
Division )

£ "

r
F

m .b ' L .
Assoc. Dir. v JwWC s mih m )\., \
Dep. AD Adm. | (8) ADDRWED- Adm Serv Legal Coun

niﬁ, ADlaw, Yy »Y|PGO\ . Crm inv s L PIE'T a '-“Sﬁ

Asst. Dir.: \l - Director d , Rec Mpms ¥
Adm. Servs. (See note on page 2) . ‘Mg, Dir § e-:? ‘ Tech Serys —
Crim. Jav. ' Dep. AD Ad ntest. Training
bt Dep.ADInv. £ Laboiatory T b e At i,
el o
Leborotory \}
Legal Cown. \}

Training
Public AHs. Of.

Telephone Rm /"ﬁ'\
lsv :}UE:E? M?IQROOMI;/ (/ FBl/Bod

Plan. & lnsp. X .
Rec. Mgnr. . . F L ‘,"} | W"
Tech. Servs. b’\ / w& A
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Dr. Leglie Mootoo

NOUTEs Correspondent, Dr. Leslie Mootoco, is the
pathologi=t in Ccorgetcin, Guyana, enadezged hy authorities
in Guyana to porform official autopsics ocn & nunber of
the victims in the Peoples Temple Mass Murder Suicids.
FBI Disaster Squad processed 913 bodies in rendering our
disaster as:igtance in this matter. Dr. Mootoo was of

contiderehla aszsiatancn €2 Burean nerconnal whn

bR aR e g A AL L WA WY GFrWME W T M LW ARREWE WS e

traveled tc Guyana in this matter. The requested alides
(scenes of deccrezsed victimz and surrocunding area at
Jonestown, Guyana, were furnished to the Bureau by
Lisutenant Ccolonel T. Rermeyer, Office of Information,
Pictorial and Audio Division, Becretary of the Air Forve,
who 48 located in the Pentagon. We have contacted
Lieutanznt Colonel Hermeyer, who granted full permission
to release copie: of the slides tc Dr. Mootoo., This
rerruect hacs also been coordinated with Sa
Crininal Investigative Division, and sA N ./
Legal Counsel Division. Cw) %
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Kjf/RE BUTELCAL TO SsaN FRANCISCO, JULY 2, 1979.w
JFANNIE MILLS, HUMAN FREEDOM CENTER, 30628 REGENT STREET,

BERKEL\E"Y, CALIFORNIA, UPON BEING REINTERVIEWED BY THE

FBI ON JULY 13, 19\79, ADVISED THAT IN HER RECENTLY PUBL ISHED
BOOK, "SIX YEARS WITH GOD" SHE WROTE OF THE ROSEVILLE,
CALIFORNIA TRAIN EXPLOSION, SHE EXPLAINED THAT THIS WAS a

REPRODUCED AFFADAVIT IN 1978 |

PR SN SRR Al WLy A o

HICH wAS GIVEN BY HER UNDER

v L 1Y

(9]

W!a
I3

DURESS TO JONES. ACCORDING TO MILLS, SHE HAD NO INVOLVEMENT ;\" :
OR SPECIF IC KNOWLEDGE REG ARD ING THE ROSEVILLE EXPLOSIVE NOR
DID SHE KNOW OF ANY PEOPLE'S TEMPLE MEMBER INVOLVEMENT IN THIS

MATTER. SHE RELATED THAT THIS WAS ONE OF SEVERAL STATEMENT ) ﬁze?y/

o _../13
Vo VARV A

se JuL 1¢ 1878

am—mm

——
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PAGE TWO SF 89-25¢  3LAS EFTO i
THAT JONES FORCED MEMBERS TO MAKE, AND ANOTHER TACTIC HE USED
TO INTIMIDATE AND COMPROMISE PEOPLE.\‘W)

INFORMATION COPY TO SACRAMENTO . \/WA)

ARMED AND DANGEROUS - SUCIDAL TENDENCIES (\__}
BT
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/ FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-78) : . \

|

, FBI l

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: i

] Teletype ] Immediate [] TOP SECRET :

[] Facsimile Priority SECRET !

. AIRTEL g Routine g CONFIDENTIAL E

[JUNCLASEFTO !

] UNCLAS |

Dat 7/17/79 E
ety

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286)

SAN FRANCISCO (89-350){Re:ASQ: ~AM-TaINED £
A

Re Bureau telephone call to Sap Francisco, 7/17/79,
and San Francisco Facsimile dated 7/17/79 W)

Enclosed for the Bureau are two (2) copies each of
four (4) FD-302's as follows 14)

L7C 1._dated 12/29/78.( W)

| 2._dated 1/4/79@,

_/ 3.— dated 1/16/79.{/ -
/ 4.—dated 1/31/79 ) Q\ '

The above is furnished for information of the Bureau
and transmittal to Department of Justice if so desired.uJ

\

b7~ 4286223,

Qgi\,“ 1 JuL 19 1979
Q‘\Q\- . i
——— —— S

Cg:% Bureau (Enc. 8)
- San Francisco
DRH/1mh
(4)

2

| gt,ﬁ
) N/ "
v

Approvedy _,@_—A Transmitted Per
(Number) (Time)
Pry e
?? Jut

2578
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FD-302 (REV. 3-8-77}

FEODERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

ALLIE?ORELTIONCOhTALhnL
hF.REiEI ?,,9:'% BY_.___‘ g2 Data of transcription /3/

VW TR N f o

telephone number was contacte s arriva 7(
- Miami Internationa irport from Guyana at 6:53 p.m. aboard b
‘ ALM flight number 977. He was advised as to the identity
of the interviewing agent and as well as to the nature of
the interview., Also present at the time of interview was
SA U. S. Secret Service.(i%/

At the outset of the interview&stated that
he did not wish to be interviewed and st e wanted
a lawyer present before furnishing any statements. He also .
refused to be fingerprinted or photographed, but did voluntarily

oluntarily furnished the following background
information on 1mselffﬂ/ ;

He arrived at Guyana in the summer or fall of 1977.
In Jonestown he wa He

stated that he was

PR ] .
SR
i . ar ' 2.
. gl 1
RS PP o W

U
i
s did not havVe a connecting ticket at the moment, but was going
SO to purchase one later on that niiht. He furnis_
. He stated that he ha
: someone walting for hi in Miami, but since plane
was three hours late, he believed the person left.kﬁ/
i A —..
: - further advised that on Tuesday, January 2,
o 1979 he would contac— FBI office and submit
ﬁ%‘ to an interview.(zy
e t
‘. ‘i
- é X 12/29/78 Miami, Florida Miami 89-179
l investigation on at File #
e
This document contans neither recommendations nar conclusions of the FB). 11 1s the property of the FBi and 15 10aned 10 ynur agency;

1 ana its contents are noat to be distributed outside your agency.
.-
- B Pl ’ P
o~ ST Ty .
L, >

R A T -
-

A u Tl
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b/ C-

MM Bg-179

The following background information was obtained
based on observation and voluntary information furnished

-

Sex
Race
Date of Birth
Place of Birth
Height

Weight
Complexion
Build

Eyes
Hair

Social
Security
Account No.
Education
Criminal
Background

Marital
Status



T FO-302'RE:. 3.8.77)

. 4

- oluRtarilyigppeared at W
be interviewed regarding owledge surrounding the death of

U.S. Congressman LEO J. RYAN of California, which occurred on
November 18, 1978. (24)

gadvised that prior to being interviewed, he had
consulted wi an attorney and it was decision to be
interviewed without his attorney present. provided
the following information: /71]

During the wmonth of October attended
a rally which was conducted y the
Revarend JIM JONES, to promote members 1ip the People's

-, in
4 Temple. mmmm® was impressed by the speech gin
3 JONES and decided to join the Temple. F

A short time afterwards,m
resided st the People's Temple in San ancisco, California,

}_l
<
0]
jn]
cr
e
(E
<
[
H
(‘t
—

where he was employed at located in San
Francisco. (uj

During the month of September, 1977,
voluntarily travelled to the Jonestown, Guyana Uoumpound
the Pecple's Temple.

of

During the week of November 12-18, 1978” became
aware that Congresman RYAN would be coming to the reople'’s
Temple Compound in Guyana. Initial notification was made over -~
the compound speaker system and stated that Congressman RYAN
and "concerned friends" would be coming During the same time
period Reverend JONES made an announcemernt stating that RYAN was
a trou'blemaker.— cbserved the response of the majority
of People s Temple members to be that of concern that an outsider
; would be coming into the compound. The majority of members
, followed JORES' instruction without question and anyone disagreeing
' // with JONES' philosophy would be subjected to critical peer pressurt

)

lnvesti;atlonan___];w___“ at Detroit5 MiChigan F_"eDetI'Olt 89-2‘47
%’3 SA and N~

by

IR R T A i A S PR ] S : ev—— . /h /M

— Date dictateq ,{ i ( 2

This @ [ i
| ‘ ecumem contains neither recommendations nor conclusions ot the FBI, 1 the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and ity contents are nat to be distributed outside your agency. ‘

- .-.’_-h-, ", -t -7)
Ga_207)- S
(e

R



DE 89-247

) Three or four days prior to RYAN's arrival, a
fpetltlon was signed by members of the People's Temple
“in an attempt to keep RYAN and his party from making the
visit. On the 15th or 16th of November, JONES again made an
announcement stating that RYAN would be admitted into the
compound and would be accompanied by MARK LANE and CHARLES GARY
of the People's Temple Legal Staff. JCNES stated that everything
would be okay and that the residents should clean up the place
prior to RYAN's arrival. //f/

=l
=

Cn November 17, 1978. Congressman RYAN and his party
arrived at the Jonestown Compound between 5:00 and 6:00 p.m
RYAN was greeted by HARRIET TROPP, GENE CHAIKEN and JOHNNY
JONES. The RYAN party arrived via truck and was escorted to
the pavilion area. The truck remained parked near the kitchen "
building.Pbserved some of the party at the pavilion b/
area vhere nreverend JONES was talking to members of his legal
staff. (Z{l

‘ At approximately 8:3%0 p.m., November 17, 1978, a
ii*‘- variety show was staged at the pavilion for the benefit of
Congressman RYAN and his party. The show consisted of a band,
singers, dancers and a comedian. The program lasted approxlmatelyf
two hours and everyone present including the RYAN party appeared
to be in good spirits and were laughing and smiling. At the }
conclusion of the show, MARCELINE %phonetlc) JONES introduced
Congressman RYAN vwho addressed the group. RYAN praised the
work which was being done at Jonestown and stated he ]
wished he had people like this in his congressional district
to vote for hlm{b'/ i
|
i
!
#

After RYAN's speech, the crowd dispersed from the

pavilion
slept till approximately 1l: p.M. ovember He
walked to the kitchen building where he observed a portlon
of RYAN's party boarding a truck.
and did not see the truck leave./Jj

o b

i

A short time later,

he observed Congressman
People's Temple at the pavilion
identity of the Temple members.

alking to members of the

Fcould not recall the 1
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DE 89-247

e S
o and a few others were discussing the fact that spproximately

20 Temple members intended to leave Guyana with the RYAN party./fzv

?stated an additional 11 members had walked
away from e compound on the morning of November 18, 1978.
The group was discussing in particular HAROLD CORDEL, who intende
to leave. They were calling CORDEL & deserter and a traitnr./fzﬁf

At approximately 2:30 p.m. -observed DON SLY
walking down & path toward the pavilion area. SLY entered the

pavilion and attacked Congressman RYAN with a knife. Other
Tomple members nresent at the navilion subdued SLY and RYAN

4 LAl LS Wi a A DAy QY Wahlr LAY doh A al EARE L )

was unharmed.?belleved that SLY may have Dbeen injured

with the knife. e incident drew attention and MARCELINE JONES
made an announcement over the loudspeasker stating that no one

was harmed and instructing everyone to return to their homes.
Immediately after the incident, HARRIET TROPP and GENE CHAEKIN were
talking with RYAN in the pavilion. In addition, RYAN's aide,

Miss SPEAR was present when the attack took place./ayf

At

Congressman
kitchen area

imately %:00 p.m., November 18, 1978,

DHYTOX

RY escorted toward a truck parked at the

&dld not observe RYAN enter the truck./7/
At approximately #:00 p.m., November 18, 1978

Reverend JCNES called a meeting at the pavilion, A securities

force was sent out to make sure everybody attended the meeting.

After the merbership was assembled, JONES announced that

everybody would have to commit suicide and that anyone who would

not do so would be disgraced. One woman in the crowd, CHRISTINE

MILLER dlsagreed with JONES, but was immediately shouted down
by the crowd?/?

JONES went on to state that the pilot of
Congressman RYAN's plane would be shot when the plane was over
the jungle and all would die in the crash. JONES stated the
person who was going to do the i "blamed his own

shootl
sister for his mother's death". #explained that he,
- along with other members, assumed at JONES was referring to

LARRY LAYTON, bacause of a prior incident which occurred
involving the death of LAYTCN's mother./Q%V

-3 -



DE 89-247

- RISTTINE MTITILER

CHRISTINE MILLER again spoke up staﬁingi "maybe
he won't do it" to which JONES replied, "he will if the
—place ever leaves the ground” -/ U
g Viye= 7
A short time later, heard a vehicle

approaching the compound and observed JOHNNY JONES enter
the pavilion and whisper something to Reverend JIM JONES.
At that point Reverend JONES announced, "it's too late,

of RYAN's party by name. l'?//l

Reverend JONES then instricted Dr. LARRY SCHACT
(phonetic) to bring the poison. JONES told everyone to
hurry in order that they might die with dlgnlty and stated
that if they did not commit suicide they would be tortured
f by the Guyana Defense Force (GDF). JOKNES did not exhibit
i any emotion regarding his orders.(/zq
t

— Various members then began to bring small
plastic containers of poison to the pav1110n area, where
the contents were poured into =a larger container. Temple.

T members were then instructed to get in line and take the

poison. / 2]

o Pstated that on other occasions JONES
would call meetings in which he would have & member whose

faith was believed to be wesk come forward and drink a
liquid which was supposed to be poison. On these occa-
sions, however, it was not poison and the individuals
drank the liquid unharmed. {/

Alwmost 1mmedlately temple members snd thelr

I T Y

children formed & line waiting to take the poison. Adults

consumed the poison by mouth and the poison was forced
o down the throats of the children by use of a syrlnge.
e } Kool aid was used to wash away the taste of the poison
after being taken./ ,7/1,-’,/

qstated the first member to take the
poison was a lemale, name unknown to him and she hurried
to the front of the line to take the po;son as 1f she
were proud to be conplying with JORES! uxuexb(/zﬁ/

they're all dead", mentioning Congressman RYAN and JIM COBB

L7C
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DE 89=-247

Approximately five minutes after takin the

3poison people were beginning to die, children being the

first affected by the poison. Even those people in line
who observed the others dying continued to remain in the
line and there was no evidence at this point that anyone
was being forced to teke the poison.(ad

/

A security force of approximately 20 to 25
people armed with bow and arrows and cross bows were
directly adjacent to the people standing in line. The
security force was present there to prevent people from
leaving. In addition, an sdditional perimeter of approxi-
mately 20 security guards bearing rifles and shot guns were
also in place at the boundary of the compound./cyy

_ stated he did not get in line with the
R . N [=]

others but was trying to determine how he would escape.
A short time after the poisoning began, Dr. SCHACT {(phonetic)

asked for a nurse to get him a stethoscope. -

Just as it became dark, an announcement was made
over the compound speaker system calling all individusals
with weapons to report to the radio room whigh was directly

from the pavilion. Three armed individuals whom

Woould see from his hiding place then left the hospital
area. ran into the Jjungle and paralled a rocad
which led to Kaituma. walked for approximately four
and one half hours and arrived at the Kaituma
at approximately 12:320 a.m., November 19, 1978%9
then advised the authorities in Kaituma of the events
which had taken place at Jonestown./fzv

P stated that weapons were very seldom
discuessed but he did recall Reverend JONES in September,

1977 stating that all weapons waintained at the compound
were licensed. # advised that armed security
guards were on duty during all hours of the day or night

at the Jonestown complex.//”
I
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- )
F stated he never observed any firearms L7 &
e

ing conducted but did, on one or two occasions,
hear guns being fired. (P had been advised that the
firing was simply practice for hunting. /7

—provided the following list of individuals
whom he know 0 be members of the temple Internal Security
(18) force: / u{

JOE WILSON (in charge of weapons) i
GREG WATKINS

ALBERT TOUCHETTE

BILLY OLIVER f

BRUCE OLIVER

CHARLES MARSHAL ( u) )

WESLEY BRIDENBACK
BOB KICE \l
ROKNIE JAMES

felt asll of the above individuals were
deceased except CHARLES MARSHAL end RONNIE JAMES.
did not know the current status of MARSHAL or JAMES./ﬁa/

Ir addition, the following individuals were
menbers of the security force armed with cross bows:(uy

MARIE RANKIN

BOB_RANKIN

NMARLENE WHEELER

NANCY SINES (w

believed all of the above to be decLased
except MARLINE WHEELER whose status is unknown to him.(?y;

Fprovided the following list of individuals t{
he descrived as close confidantes of Reverend JIM JONES: [
HARRIET TROUP J
JOHNNY JONES

YT A T er Ty

GENE CHAIEKEN )
FARIA CONSARES (phonetic) ”J

(Y
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o _furnished the following names of ‘é / C
" individuals who were members of the Jonestown basketball
team: QM[
STEVE JONES i
TIM JONES
CALVIN DOUGLAS
LEE INGRAM
EUGERNE SMITH
CLEVELAND NEWELL (u;
JOHNNY COBB
CARL BARNETT

T believed a2ll membersiof the basketball

team to be alive in that they were attending a basketball
& tiurnament in Georgetown, Guyana when the incident occurred.

L7 <

was not aware of any additional activities or functions
performed by members of the basketball team other than
playing basketball.(“;

. -provided the following list of individuals
s to be alive who were in positions of some
with the People's Temple Organization:gh,

TIM CARTER (usually in Georgetown, Guyana
handling customs operations)
MICHAEL FROXES
CALVIN DOUGLAS (occasional bodyguard for
Reverend JIM JONES)
MICHAEL TOUCHETTE (function unknown, working
in Georgetown)
- LEE INGRAM (in charge of shop operations in (g
Jonestown) '
ARCHIE IJAMES (member of the Inner Circle
at People's Terple, San Francisco, Califormia)
MIKE CARTER (ham radio operator, Jonestown)
TERRY BUFORD (kham radio operator, Jonestown)

b~

advised he was aware that ham radio

transmicsions were being made but was not aware of the /
text of the messages. In general believed members :7C:
who were allowed to travel outside of the compound in

Guysna were leaders in the teuple organization.(%,

ra

-7 -
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. wag aware of no contingency plans to
harm public officials in the event the People's Temple
Organization would fall (ﬁtl

The general threat that "people who betray
Reverend JONES will not be forgotten" was made frequently. (h/

was not familiar with the term "angels”
nor did he consider any of the surviving members to be a
threat to other surviving temple members or public officials
in the United States. (Wq

Qstated he was aware of any bribery or
criminal activity such as narcotics trafficking being con-
ducted in Jonestown. XNo smoking or drinking was permitted
at the compound and narcotics were not taken in the course
of everyday living. ﬂj

Psta‘ted that many members were kept

against eir willl and was eware that the security forces
resent to insure that no members escaped the compound.

arecalled hearing that one member, TOMMY BOGUE who

tried to escape., was beaten but @l did not witness

the beating. stated it was normal practice to

tranquilize individuals who were captured while trying to

escape. (’&{

No narcotics were manufactured at the Jomestown

complex and all drugs were transported into the compound
frox areas unknown as not aware of the
types of items which were shipped into the compound in

that only certain trusted individuals were permitted to
unpack inconing shipments. ? recalled the following
individuals who were cargo packers at the San Francisco
temple in 1977:( I/

RUBY CARROLL {
RAVINE BEAN
JACK BEAN (b

) believed the above individuals to be
deceased. U stated that manbers were required to
provide written confession ofi!sins" which they han 4

-8 -
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" member to stay at the temple. 1t wa
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committed prior to coming to the Jonestown ¢ The k{? C
written statements were kept as a record bu could
Adda v avammla nf any etntoment heinc ueed orce Ao

wd Vo MY VAGUMAEW W [ === | A W CA W A kd o Bk W B N sk - e

observatlon
essure. /2(/ ‘

In add1t10n, tape recordlngs were made of all i
meetings of the general membership in Jonestown. (S
did not know whether similar recordings of meetlnw
volving members of the Inner Circle were made. (/}/ \

- stated he was not familiar with the
financial dealings of the People's Temple but it was his ‘
impression that only Reverend JIM JONES knew exactly how
much woney the temple had and where the money could be

located.if,/
mrwrrently has a list
of loyal templ ers who ame disloyal members that
left with the RYAN party for the downfall of the temple, / %/

Dy RipTyon
The following ooserVa;&on was taken from

observation and 1nterv1ew7
wy "

that people stayed because of extreme

True name

Date of birth
Place of birth
Height

Weight

Hair

Eyes
Characterlstlcs
Scars

Social Security
Nunmber
Relatives

Military service
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Arrests

Current address

Telephone number

-

- p
.

Ed

i
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as ceontacted by Special

at
ia ) and he was advised
tm{ﬂ . of the official identities ol the interviewing Agents at

that time by show of Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
credentials. was advised that the purpose of the

i

:&_ . interview was to obtain from him any information regarding
ig { any details relating the assassination of Congressman
LEO RYAN in Guyana. h

information: /by

then furnished the following

advise

ntly stayin

He advised

s the person residing at
nd that she does not have a

that he was

He adv%?ed that his Sccia
4

with the Pecoples Temple (PT),

-recalled and related that he first came

t was upon nher recommenda-
with her to one of the meetings

into con

T
A

ion
an

n an! (71!

/

ranclsco that he first came into contact wl T.
_ advised that he has been a member of PT since then.
< advised he is not a member of the Planning Commissio

Previewed on 1719778 Berkeley, California  e.u  SF 89-250( ("0

- SAs . & :
by /. SLK/rme Dote dicrated . 1723/78
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency, it and its contents are not {o be distributed outside vour agency. FBe/ DoJ
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“does not know anything regarding the Planning Commission.
He advised i ibility was

/)
Fstated that he_js not aware of any
so called "contingency plans." -stated he did

not recall receiving instructions regarding pre-planned
assassinations, but does recall that members were expected
to fight should the church or its members be attacked.l/zy

In Jonestown, the rule was that if someone from
the outside came into the Jonestown community that everyone
was to report to the main pavillion and drink poison kool-

aid. This is what happened when Congressman RYAN and his
party had 1eft.#advised that JONES never said
exactly what wou ppen to the survivors, but left this
up in the air. (o)

Fadvised that he went to Guyana in
1 aiter bein iven a ticket b

flew by airplane, the exact airlines unrecalled, to the

New York Airpo nd from there to Guyana and Georgetown,
In met with
o are from

the PT in Los Angeles. They were also on their way to
Guyana./w

advised at that time, when he was
traveling to Guyana, he took just own personal belongings,
which consisted of a double bag of clothes, a picture that
is an artist's drawing that asked him to give to
somebody in Jonestown. could not recall who it was
that he was to give thi inting to. It was a framed 18"

by 24" painting. tated that he gave this to some-
body wstown when he eventually arrived
here an ey furnished it to whom it was intended.
hstated that he did not take any money other than
" $36 of his own money to Guyana. Pstated that he
does not have any knowledge regarding any other monies
being taken to Jonestown from the San Francisco temple.(a/,

2 &
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- -’was also negative on any knowledge regarding guns
. OT shipment of weapons to Jonestown.#does not

SF 89-250
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know anyone else who took weapons to

onestown. /2{/
Upen his arrival in Guyana,—stayed in
Georgetown, Guyana. at the PT residence for about one

atayette", was not the PT boat a €, but was
about one-quarter mile away from the PT boat in the same
harbor or boat mooring area. recalled that in
charge at that time of this boat was TIM SWEENEY and
that another individual named CLEVELAND NEWELL M
N is

stayed on the Lafayette. As far as he knows,

still alive and survived the massacre. NEWELL is from
the Los Angeles area and does not know where he
is now. ? advised a ravel to Jonestown was by
the boat, fayette, and that the following people

also went by boat to Jcnestown at the same time:(zy

(vl

J
Upon arrival at Jonestown,Hwas assigned
to work in under the direction of

W (4

magain advised that he was not aware of
any plans to ki any outsiders while there. He was
aware of the fact that JONES was notified of the arrivals

and in pending arrivals of all persons from the outside. ¢

When these notifications came, efforts were made to fix
the place up to get ready for their visit,. b

stated that messages were relayed through Georgetown to
Jonestown regarding these arrivals. With respect to

representative LEO RYAN,Madvised that there was
talk that some relatives N were coming to Jonestown

in about a week and- recalls that Reverend JIM JONES

4
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- stated that he didn't want them coming or any reporters
< either. advised that the whole thing was rather
mixed up and confused as to what was going to happen
upon their arrival. With respect to the '"white nights",
he knows what that refers to and that his responsibility
was to stay,
while e else wen ) € pavilly rdered
by JONES. dvised that at these '"white nights"
everyone was put on alert and ordered to report to the
main pavillion where JONES addressed them regarding the
necessity for them to commit suicide.[JU
[

'Mrecalls that Dr. LARRY SHECK and nurse
JOYCE TO were the ones who made the "group drink"
- in a large cooking tub. He recalls that on the night
: of the mass suicides, they came to the kitchen and took
. a large cooking tub and took it to the pavillion. q
. stated that this was the night that the suicides ocCccurre
P and was late in the evening probably 4:30 p.m. or later on
-t November 18, 1978. He recalled seeing in one of their or

s a lear L£ DT nrrme Attt el o AL
both of their possessions a box of "Flavor-Aide s Which

is like kool-aid, but just another brand. They also had
e two plastic brown colored labelled jars, but he could

not read what was on the label. At this point,

recalled that the kitchen workers were ordered by one of

the security men, LOU JONES, an Oriental-Asian or possibly

Chinese man, to the pavillion. ONES had a gun in his

walst, tucked under his belt, but he did not take it out

or point it at any of them. The seven people in the
kitchen consisted of MARY ROGERS, HAZEL NEWELL, MAURICE

- w2 AN T AT FAsdiad g ke Ve Al Nwd

JACKSON, DAVID SULLIVAN, GLORIA ROSA, KIM FYE (Phonetic)
and BETTY JEAN GILL. (’2”

In addition to LOU JONES,_was aware of
the following men, who were known to be security men: wy

§ BILLY OLIVER TOM KICE |
; BOB KICE PONCHO JOHNSON ,

.

7 RONNY JAMES RONNTE DENNIS (b

o | 5
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DANNY MOTON DONNIE CASSANOVA
(usually carried a
crossbow)
EARL JONES JOE WILSON lg/
BRUCE OLIVER ,J

—explained that his being alive and es-
caping as OIIOWS:\M)

?stated that when they went to the
pavillion and people were being forced to drink the
poison and/or were willingly drinking the poison drink,
he was able to get by a security guard at the entrance
to the school pavillion where they were making the
poison. 4 a2dvised that he ran into the jungle
at about 7:00 p.m. and came out of the settlement at
about 1:00 a.m. and was walking toward Port Kaituma.
At some point before reaching Port Kaituma, he was
questioned by the Guyana authorities and remained in
Georgetown at the Park Hotel where his residence was
paid for by the U.S. Embassy. mg:ated that he
never talked to anybody connecte the Jonestown
massacre or persons who were reportedly involved in
the killings of representative RYAN and his party(ul

recalled

Further relating his escape

was sent by the doctor to get a stethescope
ron enother building. (SEEEGEGGER
is not connected to the assassinations or anything else,

but was merely getting a stethescope for the doctor to
examine several of the people to see if they had died.

hid under the building nearby until they gone
and then he ran into the jungle.(u]

L7 &
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o qadvised that he observed several people
. being forced to drink the poison and that most of these

who were forced to were a lot of the '"seniors" or older
people at Jonestown. Specifically, he saw two security
men, JIM MC ELVAIN and BRUCE TURNER, force two seniors,
FREDDY LEWIS and NANCY JONES, drink the poison liquid.
He observed JIM JONES use force on a lot of the seniors
and chastlsed them for not coming forward to die with the
rest. P stated that he saw a lot of older people
being forced to drink the poison or being injected with
poison by the doctor and the nurses. He knows of nobody
that was involved in the killings or the forcing of the
older people to be alive at present.(y|

L

In connection with this interview, -was
asked the following questions and his responses were noted
following the questions: H U

Q: 1) Do you have any specific knowledge of aquisition,
licensing, or shipment of any weapons by People's
Temple (PT) members to Guyana or anywhere else?
.. SEE—— . . rainine
Al Never had any weapons training
any weapons and as far as he knows only
who is now dead, and TIM JONES, JIM JONE
involved in the purchase of weapons.

or purchased
JOHNNY JONES,
S' son, were

Q: 2) Do you have any specific knowledge of firearm
training received by PT members including specific
dates, places and trainers?

He has no information regarding an

y of this.

Q: 3) Are you aware of any threats to harm public
officials or current and former members of the
PT as a result of leaving the church or attempts
to expose the church and subsequently JIM JONES?
Or attempting to infiltrate or cause any current

member to leave the church?

L7 <~
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-~
He was aware of the generalized threats k47
e people who wanted to leave the temple,

but not of any specific threats.

j

Q: 4) Are you aware of any stock piling of weapons or
money by JONES either in Guyana or at PT locations?

He is not aware of any money whatsoever.

=

Q: 5) Are you aware of any contingency plans that
existed or any discussions of a plan reportedly

espoused by JONES as a means of retaliation
againcf any persons affpmtning to arrest or

-—aaw W a 2N ida L o P 1 -aa

capture JIM JONES or who would interfere with
church policies?

No.

=

Q: 6) Are you aware of any federal officials, inter-

national officials or state officials who are

set up for a target of murder?
A: No.

(W

Q: 7) Are you aware of individuals who were inner core :

of the Planning Commission? ‘
A: MIKE PROKE and JOHNNY JONES might have ;

ers of the Planning Commission, but he is
not aware of any one who is on the inner core of the J
Planning Commission. ,

Q: 8) Are you aware of the identity of individuals com-
prising the PT security force?

He furnished the above listed individuals
as bel on the security force and advised that this

. force did have some people who were identical with
— people who were on the basketball team and those on
} the basketball team were STEVEN and TIM JONES, JIMMY

i
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.- JONES, CLEVELAND NEWELL, WALTER WILLIAMS, MIKE
- TOUCHETT and MIKE CORDELL. #has not heard
) the term ''the angels" and has no knowledge regarding 7 (@

these individuals. (Question 9 included above.)

o

9) Included above.

10) Do you have any information concerning bribery
or influence peddling by members of the PT?

11) Are you aware of any discussions regarding
the assassination of Congress RYAN and his
party? Did JONES order party ambushed? Were
there any practiced drills for ambush or any-
one who disturbed the Jonestown compound? Do
you know who participated in the assassination?

A: P He doesn't know anything regarding any of ; ( o
se questions and was not 1nv01ved and does not know

UI al_].y pJ.dIlIIt‘Cl PId.L.LJ.Le ariil1ls OT WHU was lllVUJ..VBU. .L.ll
the assassination.

Fo]

*® Q: 12) Were there practice suicide drills where people
pretended to drink the poison and were narcotics
used to facilitate this? Did the mass suicide

e take place voluntarily or were individuals forced

. to take the poison and shot? Did you witness the

people doing the shooting?

et Rt AR Rt g

* See above interview regarding witnessing of
orc rinking of the poison and use of injection of
narcotics to murder members at Jonestown,
advised that he did not see anyone shot, although
after he had escaped and was hiding in the jungle he

could hear shooting from the Jonestown compound.

A e
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Q: 14) Do you know if the remaining invidiuals who
are at liberty will carry out their assassina-
tion plans of survivors or defectors?

A: * He does not know the identity of any
individuals who were giving any such assassination Lo
plans. ‘

not involved in any of the ¢
was not on any Plannineg Commi:

respon51b111ty was

lﬁ)Pfurnished the following descriptive data
in addition to that furnished earlier in the interview:

f=n
~
r+
tn =
[
W ct
[ Sal=2
o0 o
. [ —

A

"stated he 1s unemployed at present,
just having arrived in tho U.S. the previous day and

that he does expect to find employment in the near
future. ed while in Guyana
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_ 17) Do you have any information regarding the in-
- - volvement of members of the PT and any criminal
: offenses, such as assault, homicide, fraud?

5

43

.k
i, e

i, - . ol
Tl ers N m— No- J
iq : Q: 18) Do you know anyone operating the PT radio or
e, 4 anyone having access to the radio or the code
& S used on the radio or its transmission, especially %
- | in the last two weeks prior to the RYAN N
! assassinations?
| A: H The only person he knows to have been a
o operator was MIKE CARTER. MR does not
know anything regarding any radio codes. k/’//
At 3:45 p.m w was served a
: subpoena from the U. 1stric ourt for the Northern

TS o+ + ~f Mal1a F 3 3
District of ha¢1¢ornla ordering him to appear in the U.S.

District Court at the Grand Jury Room, Number 17201, 450
Golden Gate Avenue, San Francisco, California, on the
et 24th of January at 2:00 p.m. macknowledged receipt
. of the subpoena an. was furnished wi a copy of this and
the Grand Jury subpoena attachment, which advised him re-
garding his rights, He was advised that this Grand Jury
inquiry was regarding possible violation of Title I8,

U.S. Code, Section 351 - Congressional Assassination
statute. r=u

- . !was advised should he remember any
‘4 "~ additional details that he feels important to furnish
- to thg EBI that he contact either SA-o

P | Lrrvvmachad cit+h A fnl

dnu”'w'a:, TUTN1SNEed Wit a € epuo.ue 1R WA vaiC
BerKeley Kesident Agency. r77
§

Eoge e
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; -7 ¢
was interviewed in the presence lD
of Specia U.S. Secret Service.
- This interview to cffice space of the U.S.
- Customs Service, Miami International Airport immediately
followingPs arrival theré by commercial air carrier
from Georgetown, Guyana. . was advised by the interviewing
Agent that he was not under arrest, ndr should he in any way
consider the Agent's contact with him'as implying that he
was in Federal custody. He was further advised that any
information he furnished was-.on-a voluntary basis. The

L interviewing Agent also advised” the purpose of the
S interview was to elicit information from him regarding his
1 assorciations with and his knowledge of a religious group
1 known as the People's Temple of the Disciples of Christ

(PT) .

mstated he understood the things the interviewing
Agent to im, and he further stated that he would willingly
consent to be interviewed. Thereafter, he furnished the

EmTTmrrievier femFravmatt~wms] 377

Pwas introduced to the PT byq

. who felt the PT could help him in generally bettering his

life. -occasionally attended PT meetings in the

. San Francisco, California area. m
seemed to loose rest in e » and she

stopped attending meetlngs.(ﬂﬁ

!

]
' )

-s direct affiliation with
— . .
when he began attending mee

f

+

e e affiliation by him began some time 1in

Subseguent to his starting to attend PT meetings
S - - into :ne P Conninal
settlement in Redwood Valley, California. The settlement

was a church and also sort of a farming community. At the
time of moving inte the settlement,
a8 N moved into the settlement with the
understanding he was to become a member of the church's
The PT provided all necessary food and lodging at
the settlement and his only regquirement was that he attend

i
religious meetings and reside at the settlement. qw/ l
' !

~

1

:
1
#

-4

Investigation on 1/14/79 s Miami, Florida Fie ¢ Miami 89-179
B 4z :1! g
by SA DSl Date dictated 1/17/79 ;
?
!
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. (t is the property of the FE) and Is loaned to your agency;
it and its conteénts are not to be distributed outside your agenty.
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stayed at the settlement in Redwood Valley for approximately

. nine months, after which time he moved back to
A —

m His purpose in returning tomw—as”b'ecause
h obtained a high school diploma while a edwood

Valley and he wanted to "show off” the diploma.
recal that he returned to
evered his affiliations wi

the PT from the summer of

express coOncern wi his g ra eha nd she suggested
he again affiliate himself with the PT. /

rejoinin

L4lle L1 =il (E AL R L= &

was moved from the Redwood Valley settlement to e
temple in Los Angeles. While at the temple in Los Angeles,
lived in an apartment in the temple building.

Some time in the spring OY summer #

Y e temple ¢ Rev. JIM
should be returned to the PT facilities

r
in San Franc ecause of his,Ps, "bad attitude."
The decision was made by JONES after a conference with

?s PT supervisor at the Los Angeles temple. JONES
would make a trip from the San Francisco headquarters of PT
to the Los Angeles temple about every other week to discuss
matters with the PT leadership there. ,/

On his return to San Francisco /P 1ived at
the PT temple property located at 998 Divesardo.

performed no chores there other than keeping his room clean.
In the autumn of 1976,& re-entered schocl. He
advised the decision regarding his re-entry into school was
made by JIM JONES as JONES made all such decisions for
temple members. {Zq

L7 C

/
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o In March, 1976, JONES took m ]
- and he deﬁarted for Guiana with two other temple members, ’
d JONES

told ‘that he could attend school when he got to
Guyana. The three made the trip to Guyana by commercial air
carrier. When *arrived in
Georgetown, Guyana, there were already about 80 temple
members there. remained behind at the PT facilities

in Georgetown for one month while the other members proceeded
o the Jonestown settlement.

After four weeks in Georgetown, proceeded
: to Jonestown on the wood hauling boat with some other PT
: members. On their arrival, the group was greeted by JONES
- and members of a PT welcoming committee. recalls
that about 25 PT members travelled on the boat to Jonestown
with him. At the time of his arrival, ¢l cstimated the
, settlement contained about 400 members. On his arrival at
— Jonestown, P and the others were given a speech of
welcome by JONES. In his speech, JONES told the new arrivals
— of the purpose of the Jonestown settlement and what they
could expect living there. S later found out the
purposes as set forth by JONES and the expectations were not
as he stated in the speech./7/

While a member of the Jonestown settlement,
-was assigned (. Hc and others who were
considered not to have conformed to the rules of the settlement
were guarded by a guard with a shotgun who threatened to
shoot the members of the group on various occasions.
advised he received beatings on cccasion for his

o ! poor attitude and overall behavior. /7//

SO _stated he was not a member of the Jonestown

s — Sl 4

m_a settlement’s "basketball team." /7/

ol i While a member of the settlement, Psaw a
.total of about 30 guns in the possession of rious members

of the temple security force. /&/
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. L7 &
< - recalled that the "white nights" began

some time in September, 1977, and continued until some time

in December, 1977. These were meetings called by JONES to [
instill discipline in settlement members. The meetings

seemed to die out for a time and then they started up again. /ZV /

On the night of the mass deaths of members of the
settlement, Y w25 occupied with his duties in the
settlement? He heard that there had been a shooting
at the Port Kaituma airstrip after the return of some temple
members from the airstrip. On the night of the mass deaths,
escaped from the settlement by "slipping by" a

caririty AanarAd armead with a ~rrnee 'hr\ti AfFtor o:r'::h"l

l
i
i

amrmila
wCillipia DGbu.LJ.bJ HMUGLW QLITUW Wd il Q4 wivewo oWuw Hilel Sovapa .g

|
f
|
into the bush, P kept wandering around until he came ’
to the main road leading from Jonestown to the Port Kaituma airstrip.
W He went to a farmhouse where a Guyanese farmer directed him r
R to other settlement survivors who were at the airstrip. He
and the othe urvivors went from Port Kaituma back to g
7 ,

Georgetown.
o Since his escape from Jonestown
atter his
) escape Lfrom Jonestown. u o escape,?
L was interrogated by Guyanese police who released him after
i'jf the interrogation. /77 |
; ;
: A advised he has overheard in conversations
' with otheﬁbers and from JONES himself prior to the
3 mass deaths at Jonestown, that if JONES died, others would
: take care of the PT members who were left. /7y :
: further advised he was acquainted with PT !
o member
Soal e settlement as he was skilled in creating
o Pstated he received no training in the use j
iﬁmﬂ of firearms or explosives while he was affiliated with the i
' PT and he is not aware of any training provided in these i
" areas by the PT. Y -

He stated he saw no drug or alcohol addiction in
the Jonestown settlement and he is not aware of any illegal
drug activities engaged in by PT members at Jonestown. /7d



MM 89-179

7 -

: The following description was obtained regarding ]
Pduring interview and by personal observation of the O
.interviewing Agent:(tﬁ

Name

Date of Birth
Place of Birth
Father

Mother

Wife

Children
Brothers

Sister

Height

Weight

Military Service
l Social Security No.
i
!

U.S5. Passport No.
Hair

Scars/Marks
Characteristics

Last Employment in
Uu.s.



U.S. Address
Education

It should be noted that all of the gquestions
that the interviewing Agent intended to ask here not

posed to him as he had to board a commercial AYY Carrier for

his final intended destination_zy

|on
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Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

[] Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you.

Section 552 Section 552a
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[ Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your
request,

[ Information pertained only to a third party. The subject of your request is listed in the
title only,

m @ Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency{ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be
advised as to the disposition at a later date.

Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of

(] For your information:

[¥@ The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

AQ 29-v29( - 224 3

).$.0.9.0.0.0.0.0.9.0.0.0.0.9.0.9.0.9.0.6.9.
X DELETED PAGE(S) X
AAAXXX XNO DUPLICATION FEE X
KAAXNX X FOR THIS PAGE X
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RE SAN FRANCISCO TELETYPE JUNE 4, 1979.(%J

o - G o L7

ASSIGNED SAN FRANCISCO ON ISIS PROJECT WILL DEPART SaAN
FRANCISCO JUNE 29, 1575, VIa TwA FLIGHT 492, EN ROUTE

KaNSAS CITY. BOTH WILL REPORT FOR DUTY MONDAY, JULY 2, 197 /o)

. J i
D S
g
Vb’v‘(
594285 2

N & 1 oyl 161978

—
K B (3”“////

eI C—

N

D 1



6 DIRECTOR (89-4286) ROUTINE ".‘5 '
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FM SAN FRANCISCO (B9=-258) (P) (SQD 16)
N ‘Jmnu

Wi lﬁfom—_r
‘ERE T o o TION CONTAINEEL

RE SAN FRANCISCO AIRTEL TO THE BUREAU, MAY 2, 1579
ATTENT ION BUDGET AND ACCOUNTING SECTION.

SINCE SUBMISSION OF REFERENCED AIRTEL, SAN FRANCISCO

$2¢

HAS EXPENDED ADD’IIIONAL $56.50 IN THIS MATTER. SAN FRANCISCO
HAS NOW SPENT $5)12.28, LEAVING A BALANCE OF $87.72 IN CASE
EXPENSE ALLOCATION, BUREAU IS REQUESTED TO AUTHORIZE
ADD IT IONAL ALLOCAT ION OF $1,00% AS SAN FRANCISCO ANTICIPATES
A CONTINUING NEED IN THIS MATTER. (w)

ARMED AND DANGEROUS. SUICIDAL TENDENCIES.U‘) u”:
BT
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PAGE TWO

NOTE: This matter concerns extensive investigation being
conducted in San Francisco and a number of other divisions
to identify the participants in the assassination of
Congressman Leon J. Ryan 11/18/78 at Jonestown, Guyana.
San Francisco requests replenishment of funds to be

o e expended under SAC, authority to cover expenses
Drule: incurred in that division in connection with this matter.

) 2 This communication informs San Francisco request approved
{ hv FPRTHNO . Y

e V WY A Al K /

s, i
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ATTN: ADMIN ISTRATIVE SERVICES DIVISION - MOVEMENT UNIT; z=

£ -1 1E L SERVICES DIVISION - DATA PROCESSING SECTION.
Yymg -
ey RE SAN FRANCISCO TELETYPE APRIL 17, 1979.&1‘]

57(/ S o7 st Two MONTHS TEMPORARY ASS IGHMENT

TO SAN FRANCISCO ON ISIS PROJECT AND DEPARTED THIS DATE FOR

MILWAUKEE DIVISION, SHE WILL REPORT TO GREEN BAY RA ON i};
MONDAY, JULY 2, I979. (14]
A .
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FD-38 (Rev, 5-22-78)

!
. FBI ;
]
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: :
] Teletype (] Immediate [ TOP SECRET "
] Facsimile [ Priority ] SECRET :
% Airtel [ Routine ] CONFIDENTIAL :
CJUNCLASEFTO E
] UNCLAS :
Date 7/9/79 4
"""" TO:  DIRECTOR, FBI T TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT
FROM : SAC, WFO (89-570)
" LRYMUR y
i %
7 Enclosed for the Bureau and San Franci/sco are |

two copies of a letterP‘_—_'_‘ dated 6/1/79,
—and two copies of a bank statement, dated 1/4/79, from the

Banco Union, Caracas, Venezuela, in the name of MARIA KATSARIS.fzg

Copies of the above documents were furnished to

on 6/22/79 .Tu/_

Also enclosed for the Bureau and San Francisco
o copies of FD-302 reflecting interview of

WFO

are

Sta

if additio

ted
nal

he wou e avallable
interview was necessary. (?4]

Leads to conduct appropriate interviews and lead
to Legat, Caracas being left to discretion of San Francisco. M/

ARMED AND DANGEROUS, SUICIDAL TCNDENCIES. (-“/

LA k
Tt ety

SR

e

eht709 ;&J/ PR *“‘“’“":ﬁ
Ure \
@-Bureau (Eﬂc 6) !
3-San Francisco (89-250) (Enc. 6)
2-1»(&1*089 570 Sub E) 2y,
-89- Su i -
: A |
KR :pag ﬂ’qlb I
(7) 4/&}@(_{’

o\ , )
" gem

Approved:
¢7JUL 25078 A

Transmitted Per

(Number} (Time)
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FD-302 {REV. 3-8-77)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT"{% w.;bo Ll AL NEL

HERE s1pLE.
ATE By

Date of transcription

N —

On June 18, 197%, he received in the mail a two

page letter from
!a member of the People's Temple Wil a statement
om the Banco Union of Caracas, Venezuela, as an enclosure.

7/9/79

The statement is in the name of Maria Katsaris and reflects
a balance on hand of 85 VAR Venezuelan dollars (“J

Maria Katsaris
was a member of the PT and died at Jonestown .(1(/

escrlbed Maria as one of the few merbers
truly truEfEE-E§f35nes Jones, thereby explaining why the
bank account is in Maria's name; he was strongly of the oninion
that the money is PT money as, to his knowledge i
did not have th

_

is of the opinion that several other
31n11ar accounts for PT money probably exist in other banks
and probably in the names of other members sinilarly trusted
by Jones. These would most likely be females, as Jones did
nct trust male

loclined

to nmake the origina ft lett and bank statement avail-
able as he wished to retain same. )
. T + g2 LR ¥ B
nvestigation on £/22/79 . o wWashirgton, D.C. Filew WO £8~370
s -
/ I
51 :I)aq Date dictatea 6/35/79

By _
T

This document contains neither recommendations nor conciusions of the FEI, 1t is 1he property of the FB( and is Inaned {0 yOUr agency;

1t and 1ts contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

of_ Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

1 Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you.

Section 552 Section 352a

01 (b)(1) O (bX7XA) 1 (d)(5)
O (b)2) [ (5)7)(B) O G)2)
O ()3 )~ QUGS [ (k)(1)

[ (b)X7)(D) O (k)(2)

O ©eXIXE) [ (k)(3)

0 (o)(7)(F) O (k)(4)
[ (b)(4) O (ox®) 0T (x)(5)
O (b)) O (x9) - Owxe
(T (b)(6) L (k)(7)

[ Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your
request.

J Information pertained only to a third party. The subject of your request is listed in the
title only.

with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
I3 3 H

try that
1o nat

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be
advised as to the disposition at a later date,

Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of

[J For vour information:

gThe following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:
~42 %6 - 2345 e,

).8:.8.6.0:0.0.6.0.0.0.6.0.0:9.0.0.69.49.¢¢
¥ DELETED PAGE(S) X
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Section_ 552
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request.
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title only,

M ) Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.
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advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following cur consultation

with the other agency(ies).
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advised as to the disposition at a later date.

Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of

(] For your information:
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FB1/DOJ



T-1524 (10- 16-TR:

SAC, SAN FRANCISCO July 18, 1979

Director, FBI

PBI EMPLOYEES N@) ALL iFT TMATION CONTALMED
SPECIAL e  rerriea
h 1‘,_.-_..”[?/{3 S 9&’

| £,
E--Q

&/ &

Reference is made to your communication dated 3 79 transmitting
(] negative(s) g7 film [~} photograph(s) [ documenté [ slides
- pertaining to the above-captioned matter,

enlargement(s) made
positive copy made
] print{s) made
[ slide(s} made
[ negative{s) made

!

WM AT uen A W .

In accordance with your reques% film has been developed

The above is {1 attached
(] being sent under separate cover, via [ registered mail

3 air freight

B Tas | 79 PERECPs

JUL 19 1579 1 l -
‘ .
o FBi — | (6 W27

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS -
%_Mail Room: Show shipment date and registry number.

) Shipping Room: Show shipment date; bill of lading
number; initial invoice; invoice to be placed in

ﬁ administrative file.
- f (
ACBYgaz Enc. 13 i iy, koo, UNIT

4

' ~ P ﬂ[ .
BZL puin \1/\@ RO ‘ -

Py e
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0-73 (Rev. 10-26-78)

MESSAGE RELAY V1A TELETYPE

M1 a . _———-‘-
Ukl v
DATE CLASSIFICATION PRECEDENCE
7/19/79 UNCLAS ROUTINE
FM DIRECTOR FBI
w1t nOV

10 FBI, SAN FRANCISCO

] The President
[] The Vice President

[ White House Situation Room

[T Attn: National Security
Council

] Department of the Air Force
(AFOSI)

{1 Department of the Amy
[]Naval Investigative Service
[} Commandant, U. 5. Coast Guard

[ 1National Security Agency
(DIRNSA/NSQC (ATTN: S00)

[ Director, Defense Intelligence

i Agency
4 Director CIA

/) []U. 8. Becret Service {(PIDN

] Attn: Executive Protective
Service
[ 1ZEN/I. B, Postal Service

1 Attn: Chief Postal
Inspector

- I N
y [l b7
[} Nuclear Regulatory Commissiop [ "] Attomey General
(] Department of Energy [} Deputy AG
[] Department of Treasury [ Attn: Emergency

Programs Center

[T™] Assistant AG,
Cjvil Rights Div,

[C] Atin: U. 8. Customs

] Department of Treasury
[ ] Attn: Bureau of Alcohol
Tobacco & Firearms [] Assistant AG,
Criminal Div.
{ | Department of Transportation mal

e . (] Attn: Internal
] Attn: Director of Security Security Section

[]Drug Enforcement Administration [ Attn: General
(] General Services Administration Crimes Section -~
(WASHDC area, specify office} [ Assistant AG for £ —
Administration
. 1 At Security &
] (Other Areas, specify CITY/STATE) Administative
Services Staff
[) Federal Aviation Administration [} Immigration &

[] Federal Protective Service . Naturalization Service

(] Secretary of State
[3 Attn: Director Bureau of

Intelligence & Research Jfé ') J
[ Attn: SCA - VISA Office "¢ [ di ..,5
P sl

Room 709 - 5A2

(SERVICE ALSO AVAILABLE TO GOVERNMENT AGENCIES NOT LISTED. [

CONTACT L TNICA
SURJECT: kf
. YMUR

S CENTER FOR ADDRESSING INFORMATION} [}

V4
A.P_E_%(')yEI,} BY ORIGINATOR

R GLP:gjy

ROOM TELE EXT.

5096/6

—~

B e AT Y Ny
Chitiauticaltons 5e
Yeviui ‘J‘h »)t. hy;

T g a7y

DO NOT FILE WITHOUT COMMUNICATIONS STAMP FBI/DOJ
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available for release to vyou.
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[ Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of vour
request.

[] Information pertained only to a third party. The subject of your request is listed in the
title only.

[] Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be
advised as to the disposition at a later date.

ﬂ Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of w/ 2280

- Fal . - r

B For your information: gery, 22§80 wae Mﬁaﬁiﬂéﬂz

& The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:
HA 89-428C-~ 22K) 22 - &
7
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X DELETED PAGE(S) X

XAAAXX XNO DUPLICATION FEE X

KXXAXX X FOR THIS PAGE X
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-78) ' i I Assoc. Dir.
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FROM / SAG,-SAN FRANCISCO (89-250)(P)(sSQ 1)
O ) QRATION CONTAINED
SUBJECT: RYMUR ALk INF o inLaP ST
TTOUTSE EEE‘RE%B',‘I“
AT 47¢
Jﬂ/{’ Re San Francisco tel call to Bureau, 7/18/79.(%/
For the information of the Bureau 79 b7t

advised en

, calrlitornia
that he had received a telephone call fr‘omH
Committee on Internationa elations, .5, -

ouse resentatives. In this call?a.—:ked?ﬂ |
J—— for the identity of the second FBI Agent who took a ca on //L~/
or about Christmas Day, 1978 regarding the plane trip of X\ —
MICHAEL PROKES from Georgetown, South America to San Francisco.
According to he told-he did not know the identity
of this Agent. ﬂ&) i
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The San Francisco office does not consider the
matter of these telephone calls to be pertinent, however,
the Bureau's attention is being directed to this inasmuch

as it appears Mr.m is continuing to make inquiries and
may at a later da mpt to embarrass the FBI in some way.

Y

ARMED AND DANGEROUS, SUICIDAL TENDENCIES
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A BRIEFING OF DIRECTOR. INFORMATION INCLUDES: 1. BRIEF

PEOPLE® S TEMPLE HISTORY, II. SYNOPSIS OF CONGRESSMAN®S TRIP

STTING FORTH IDENTITIES OF RYAN'S EHTOURAGE AND ASSAILANTS /Ar/:

PORT KAIIUNA, III. SYNOPSIS OF EVIDENCE AGAINST LAYTON, AND~2—

. <TaTus oF IuvesTieatron (W

—

1. BRIZF PIOPLE'S TEMPLE () HISTORY gg,%)félxoyj 3
JAMES WARREN JONTS OPENED A SiALL INTERDENOMINAT IONAL CHURCH

I INCIANAPOLIS, INDIANA, IN 1953 WHICH SUSSEQUENTLY DEVELOPED _ e ==rs®

I'TO THE PEOPLE'S TENSLE CHURCH OF THE DISCIPLES OF CHRIST DURING. og 1579

6 -7
THEZ 19585 akD CONSISTED CF A RACIALLY INTEGRATED CHRISTIAN s

<

8LA5 1'79
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M NGREGATION. AFTER MISSIONARY WORX IN SOUTH AMERICA DURING
THE EARLY 156@S, JONES RETURNED TO INDIANA AND CONTINUED HIS
CHURCH, MAKING A TRANSITION FROM A CHURCH TO A SOCIAL IST

OR IENTED MOVEMENT WHERE HE BECAME THE SUPREME. AFTER MOVING

HIS CHURCH TO REDWOOD VALLEY, CALIFORNIA, IN THE MID-15605, HE
CONT INUED TO EXPAND AND ENFORCE HIS DOMINANCE OF PEOPLE'S TEMPLE
MEMBERS THROUS H THREATS, BEATINGS AKD FEAR, WHILE AT THE SANE

TIME

i

XPOUND ING LOVE

>

ND EQUALITY.LU|
\ 1

IN THE EARLY 19705, HE EXPANDED HIS INFLUENCE BY ADDING

TWO ADD IT IONAL TEMPLES, ONE IN SAN FRANCISCO, CAL IFORNIA, AND

ONE IN LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, IN EFFORTS TO GAIN ADDITIONAL

FOLLOWERS aD TO CULTIVATE POLITICAL INFLUENCE.\H’

IN 1574, JONES STARTED THE PECPLE*S TEMPLE AGR ICULTURAL
—..«--L MISSION IN GUYANA, WHICH HE REFERRED TO AS A PARADISE OF SOCIAL
AND RACIAL FREEDOM AND EQUALITY. SUBSEGUENTLY, JONES FLED TO
THE PEOP LE'S TEMRLE AGRICULTURAL MISSION, ALSO REFERRED TO AS
JONESTOWN, GUYANA, IN JUNE OF 1977 TC AVIOD EMBARRASSING AND
HSTILE PUBLICITY DIRECTED AGAINST HIM AND THE FEOPLE®'S TEMPLE
BY THE LOCAL MEDIA. APPROXIMATELY 1,282 PcRSONS EVENTUALLY

TTTLED IN GUYAHA, OF WHICH OVER SPC WERE MURDERED IN Lu’

o o Pl + ot i
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PAGE THREE SF 89=259 UNCLAS
JONESTOWN' FOLLOWING THE ASSASSINATION OF CONGRESSMAN LEO J.

RYAN AND OTHERS AT PORT KAITUMA, GUYANA. Y

» GUYANA .y
II. CONGRESSMAN LEO J. RYAN'S TRIP (U
BASED UPON REQUESTS FROM VARIOUS CONSTITUENTS, CONGRESSMAN
LEO J. RYAN (DEMOCRAT - CALIFORNIA), A MEMBER OF THE HOUSE
INTER NAT IONAL RELATIONS COMMITTEE, BECAME INTERESTED IN VARIOUS

ALLEGAT IONS MADE AGAINST THE PEOPLE®S TEMPLE (PT). RYAN DECIDED

TO VISIT JONESTOWN IN NOVEM3ER, 1978, AND IN PREPARATION FOR
HIS VISIT, HE COMMUNICATED WITH THE UNITED STATES EMBASSY IN

GEORGETOWN, GUYANA, AND WITH JONES IN JONESTOwWN, GUYANA, ADVISING
HiM OF HIS IMPEND ING TRIP. RYAN AND HIS STAFF INTERVIEWED
PREVIOUS PT MEMBERS, ALSO KNOWN AS DEFECTORS, FOR BACKGROUND
INFORMAT ION AND RECEIVED BRIEFINGS FROM OFFICIALS AT THE UNITED
JATES STATE DEPARTMENT. SIMULTANEOUS WITH RYAN'S PREPARATION,

A GROUP KNOWN AS THE CONCERNED RELATIVES WERE MAKING PLANS TO

—t . T ek nta B i M lmie]

GUYANA. THE CONCERNED RELATIVES GROUP W

ACCOMPANY RYAN TO E
COMPOSED OF PERSONS WHOSE RELATIVES WERE IN JONESTOWN AND WHO
WERE CONCERNED FOR THEIR SAFETY. MANY OF THE CONCERNED RELATIVES
GROUP ARE PT DEFECTORS. BECAUSE OF PREVIOUSLY PUBLISHED ARTICLES

! "NEY WEST™ MAGAZINE AND LOCAL NEWS MEDIA CONCERNING THE PI,

\uv



PAGE FOIR SF 89-250 UNCLAS
& VERAL PRESS PEOPLE, INCLUDING NBC NEWS, DECIDED TO COVER THE
RYAN TRIPAW

UNITED STATES CONGRESSMAN LED J. RYAN, ALONG WITH JACKIE
SP EIER, LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL TO RYAN; JAMES SCHOLLAERT, COMMITTEE
TAFF TO RYAN; BOB FLICK, NBC NEWS; DON HARRIS, NBC SOUNDMAN;
TIM REITERMAN, JOURNALIST, SAN FRANCISCO "EXAMINER™; GREG ROB INSON,
PHOTOGRAPHER, SAN FRANCISCO "EXAMINER™; RON JAVERS, JOURNALIST,
SN FRANCISCO "CHRONICLE"; GORDON LINDSEY, FREELANCE WRITER ;
CHARLES KRAUSE, JOURNALIST, “WASHINGTON POST"; AND THE
FOLLOWING CONCERNED RELATIVES: TIMOTHY AND GRACE STOEN; STEVE
KATSAR IS; CLARA BOUQUET; HOWARD AND BEVERLY OLIVER; JIM COBB j
WAYNE PIETELLA; BONNIE THIELMAN ANTHONY KATSARIS; SHERWIN HARRIS

NAD INE HOUSTON; MICKY TOUCHETTE; AND CAROLYN BOYD, ARRIVED AT
GEORGETOWN, GUYANA, ON NOVEMBER 14 - 15, 1978. THE PURPOSE OF
—=4&  PYAN'S VISIT WAS A CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY INTO THE ACTIVITIES OF

TR OTALA LTIV AN A 1
JVNZOIUWIN G UUIRNRK @ L]
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GEORGETOWN, GUYANA, RYAN MET WITH UNITED STATES EMBASSY OFFICIALS;
GUYANESE GOVERHNMENT OFFICIALS; MARK LANE AND CHARLES GARRY,

TEMPLE ATTORNEYS. RYAN SUBSEQUENTLY TRAVELED TO JONESTOWN ON
NOVEMBER 17, 1573, ABOARD A CHARTERED AIRCRAFT WHICH LANDED AT

\
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PAGE FIVE SF 89-258 UNCLA>S
PORT KAII UMA., HE WAS ACCOMPANIED BY LANE, GARRY, SPEIER, RICHARD
DWYER, DEPUTY CHIEF OF MISSION, UNITED STATES EMBASSY, GEORGETIOWN,
GUYANA; THE FOUR NBC CREW MEMBERS AND THE FIVE JOURNALISTS LISTED
ABOVE; AND FOUR CONCER NED RELATIVES: BEVERLY CLIVER, ANTHONY
ME COMMUNICATION
WITH
VISIT JONESTOWN WITH THE EXCEPTION OF GORDON LINDSEY.llq

ON NOVEMBER 17, 1978, RYAN SPOKE WITH JONES AND CONDUCTED
INTERVIEWS IN PERFORMANCE OF HIS CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY. ON THE
FOLLOWING DAY IN PREPARATION TO DEPART JONESTOWN, SOME JONESTOWN
RESIDENT S EXPRESSED DESIRES TO DEPART WITH RYAN. 1IN THE PROCESS
OF LOADING PERSONS TO RETURN TO PORT KAITUMA TO AWAIT TRANSPOR-
TATION FOR GEORGETOWN, CONGRESSMAN RYAN WAS ASSAULTED WITH A KNIFE
BY DO{ALD EDWARD SLY. SLY WAS SUBDUED BY ATTORNEYS GARRY AND LANE
AND THE RYAN ENTOURAGE, ALONG WITH JONESTOWN MEMBERS DESIRING TO
LEAVE, PREPARED AND DEPARTED FOR PORT KAITUMA VIA TRUCK. LARRY
LAYTON DEMANDED TO ACCONMPANY THE ENTOURAGE BUT WwAS SUSPECTED BY
OTHER DEFZCTORS TO BE A TRAITOR AND NOT A TRUE DEFECTOR. M/

AT PORT KAIT UFA, THE RYAN ENTOURAGE, WITH THE FOLLOWING

JONESTOWN DEFECIORS: BRENDA, GERALD, TRACY, DALE, EDITH, AND

(Hl



PAGE SIX | >F B9-258 UNCLAS
PATR IC;A PARXS; JuaNnITy, TOM, EDITH, TEENA, AND JAMES BOGUE;
MONICA BAGBY; HAROLD CORDELL; VERN GOSNEY; AND CHRIS O°NEAL AND
ALLEGED DEFECTOR LARRY LAYION, PREPARED TO BOARD TwWwO AIRPLANES,
WHEN A TRACIOR TRAILER ARRIVED AT THE AIRSTRIP CARRYING PT MEMBERS
WHO SUBSEQUENTLY OPENED FIRE ON THE RYAN ENTO URAGE.W

WITNESSES AT THE AIRSTRIP INTERVIEWED AND HAVE IDENTIFIED:

WESLEY KARL BREIDENBACH (DECEASED); EDDIE JOE CRENSHAW (DECEASED);
- RONNIE DEXNNIS (DECEASED)>; STANLEY BRIAN GIEG (DECEASED) 3 RONALD
e DE-VAL JAMES (DECEASED); ERNEST JONES (DECEASED); ROBERT EDWARD
__] KICE (DECEASED)>; THOMAS DAVID KICE (DECEASED); LAWRENCE JOHN
1 LAYTON (ALIVE); ANTHONY SIMON (DECEASED); RONALD TALLY (DECEASED) ;
o 1

ALBERT ARDELL TOUCHETTE (DECEASED); JOSEFH LAFAYETTE WILSON
i OECEASED) AS ASSAILANTS., KILLED DURING THE ASSAULT BY ABOVE
PERSONS WERE: CONGRESSMAN LEO J. RYANs; NBC CORRESPONDENT DON
et HARRIS, NBC CAMERAMAN BOB BROWN, SAN FRANCISCO “EXAMINER"™
. PHOTOGRAPHER GREG ROB INSCN, AND FI DEFECTOR PATRICIA PARKS. THE
— FOLLOWING WERE WOUNDED: MONICA BAGBY, DEFECTORj; RICHARD DWYER,

DEPUTY CHIEF OF MISSION, AMER

LR ) LS P d 0 b}

-

caN EMBA SSY

Al —

VERNON GOSNEY, DEFECTOR ;

¥ 1% 28 ~ e A § YLl e

e

RON JAVERS, SAN FRANCISCO "CHRONICLE"; ANTHONY KATSARIS, CONCERMNED

RELATIVEs ECITH PARKS, DEFECTOR3 TIM REITERNMAN, SAN FRANCISCO

.
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"iXAMINER™; AND STEVEN SunG, nsc.\W)

WITH THE ASSISTANCE OF RICHARD A. DWYER, AMERICAN EMBASSY,
THE GUYANESE AHD SURVIVING PERSONS, THE WOUNDED AND SURVIVORS
WERE ASSISTED AND MOVED TO A SAFE LOCATION AND WERE SUBSEQUENTLY
TRANSPORTED TO GEORGETOWN.IA)

III. LAWRENCE JOHN LAYTON (\:w)

LAWRENCE JOHN LAYTON, BORN—

- RECEIVED A BACHELOR OF ARTS DEGREE IN SOCIOLOGY FROM

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, DAVIS, IHN 1968 AND HAS BEEN ASSOCIATED

Wi

WITH THE PT SINCE THAT TIME. LAYTON IS DESCRIBED BY PT SURVIVORS
AND DEFECIORS AS A DEVOUT FOLLOWER OF JIM JONES, LAYTON IS THE

BROTHER OF DEFECTOR DEBORAH BLAKEY LAYTON AND ESTRANGED HUSBAND

OF CAROLYN LAYION-MCORE (DECEASED), & CLOSE CONFIDANT AND

ADVISOR TO JIM JONES AUTHORIZED TO CARRY A GUN IN GUYANA. [‘u}
WITNESS - EVIDENCE (W)

LARRY LAYTOX WAS OBSERVED IN JONESTOWN CONFERRING WITH JIM
JONES JUST PRIOR TO HIS ANNOUNCEMENT OF DEFECTION AND AFTER SOME
OF THE PERSONS HAD ALREADY BOARDED THE TRUCK TO LEAVE JONESTOW!.
71 LAYTON THEN APP ROACHED JACKIE SPEIER, WHO WAS ON THE TRUCK

tF

0 LEAV
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BOTH DEFECTORS AND CONCERNED RELATIVES EXPRESSED TOTAL DISBELIEF
IN LAYTON'S ACTUAL DEFECTION. AT PORT KAITUMA AIRSTRIP, LARRY
LAYTON WAS OBSERVED TALKING WITH JOE WILSON C(IDENTIFIED AS AN
ARMED ASSAILANT IN THE RYAN ASSASSINAT ION) AND SHOOK HANDS WITH
HIM UNDER A PONCHO HE WAS WEARING. AT PORT XAITUMA, GUYANA, IT
WAS NOT RAINING AND IT WAS VERY WARM, YET LAYTON NEVER REMOVED HIS
PONCHO. LAYITON INSISTED THAT HE DEPART ON THE FIRST AIRCRAFT
WHICH HE BOARDED, BECAUSE OF EXPRESSED FEAR AND COMPLAINTS FROINM
DEFECTORS AND CONCERNED RELATIVES, LAYTON WwAS ASKED TO DzPLANE,
WHERE HE WAS BRIEFLY SEARCHED BY CONGRESSMAN RYAN. AFTER THE
SMaLL PLANE WAS LOACED WITH LAYTON AND OTHERS, IT TAXIED TO THE

j

2]

AND WAS PREPARING TO TAKE OFF WHEN SHOOTIN

ING

o

EilD OF THE AIRSIRI
T ARTED AT THE LARGER A ANE. AT THIS TIME, LAYTON DREW A 3B

CAL IBER REVOLVER, SHOT MONICA BAGBY, VERN GOSNEY, AND ATTEMPTED
TO SHOOT DALE PARKS, BUT THE GUN MISFIRED. LAYTON THEN SHOT BOTH
BAGBY A!D GOSNEY ONE MORE TIME. DALE PARKS LUNGED AT LAYTON ARND
A STRUGGLE ENSUED IN WHICH PARKS WAS ABLE TO DISARM LAYTON AND
FLEE INTO THE JUNGLE. DURING THIS TIME AND SKORTLY THEREAFTER,
THE PT ASSAILANTS' TRACTOR-TRAILER LEFT THE AREA OF THE LARGE

PLANE AND CAME TO THE AREA OF THE Sall PLAHE, WHERE IT MADE A(u)
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=TURN AND PAUSED BESIDE IT AND THEN PROCEEDED TO MOVE AWAY FROM
THE AIRSTRIP, THERE ARE EYE WITNESSES TO THE ABOVE EVENTS,
LAYTON WAS SUBSEQUENTLY ARRESTED BY THE GUYANESE POLICE AT WHICH
TIME HE FURNISHED A STATEMENT ADMITTING HIS ATTEMPT TO KILL RYAN
BUT DENYING CONSPIRACY BY ANY OTHER PERSON sl‘lA)

SAN FRANCISCO IS IN POSSESSION OF NBC VIDED TAPE, AS WELL AS

PHOTOGRAPHS OF LARRY LAYTON AT JONESTOWN, PORT KAITUMA, AND IN
ROUWE TO PORT KAITUMA ON NOVEMBER 18, 1578. 1IN ADDITION, SAN
FRANCISCO HAS LAB REPORTS TO INCLUDE BALLISTIC EXAMINATIONS OF

GUNS USED BY LARRY LAYTON AND UNIDENTIFIED ASSAILANT AGAINST
CONGRESSMAN RYAN. SAN FRANCISCO HAS ORIGINAL OF "LAST HOUR™ TAPE
OF JIN JONES IN JONESTOWN, WHICH WAS BEING RECORDED BEFORE, DURING,
AtD AFTER THE ASSAULT OF CONGRESSMAN RYAN AT PORT KAITUMA. ON THIS
TAPZ, JIM JONES Says: W\

"...THERE'S ONE MAN (LARRY LAYTOR) THERE (FORT KAITUMA), WHO
BLAMES, AND RIGITFULLY SO, DEBBIE BLAKEY, FOR THE MURDER, FOR THE
MIRDER OF KIS MTHER AKD HE'LL SH...HE'LL STOP THAT PILOT BY ANY
MEANS NECZISSARY. HE'LL DO IT. ThAT PLANE WILL COME OUT OF THE AIR.

THERE'S NO WAY YOU CAN FLY A PLANE WITHOUT A PILOT,."” (RYAN'S

PLAND . ({d i



PAGE TEN SF 85-250 UNCLAS
EVIDENCE - WITNESSES IN GUYANA

nnnnnnn una ™ T A ALy a al
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l« CECIL ROBERTS, ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER

I»

-
r

o

NAT IONAL POL ICE (SUPERVISING OFFICIAL OF GUYANESE INVESTIGATION)D,
SHOWLD BE ABLE TO FURNISH THE FOLLOWING: A. SIGNED STATEMENT
OF LARRY LAYION; B. .38 CALIBER REVOLVER USED BY LARRY LAYTON;
C. GUYANA POLICE INVESTIGATIVE REPORT; D. COPIES OF POLICE

v
.
‘

D IARY FOR NOVEMBER 18, 1978.(1,{)
2. DR. LESLIE MOOTCO, PATHOLOGIST WHO PERFORMED AUTOPSY ON

CONGRESSMAN RYAN, COULD FURNISH TESTIMONY AND ORIGINAL AUTOPSY

REPORT. (M

WAL

}

J\J\
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ARRY AYTON =il |
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IEVED T0 BE DURGA
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FERSAWD, CONSTABLE, PORT KAITUMA) MAY BE ABLE TO FURNISH VERBAL

&

B

SATEMENTS OF LARRY LAYTON AT TINE OF ARREST.[%f
4, THOMAS BAINE, GUYANA NATIONAL POL ICE PHOTOGRAPHER wHO

)

R I N T S §

"

TOOK CRIME SCENE PHOTOGRAPHS AND ASSISTED IN CRIME SCENE SEARCH,
WD TESITFY TC IDENTIFICATION OF CRIME SCENE AND PHOTOGRAPHS{&I

IV. STATUS OF INVESTIGATION (-u)
FROM INVESTIGATION A¥D REVIEW OF EVIDENCE WHICH INCLUDES

F NP

WRITTEN DOCUMENTS, AUDIO AND VIDEO TAPES, THE FEDERAL BUREAU OF
MVEST IGATION (FBI1) HAS IDENTIFIED LAYTON AND (4 CTHER PERSONS

(m/
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(DECEASED) INVOLVED IMN THE ASSASSINATION AND CONSPIRACY TO
ASSAS

U'J

SINATE CONGRESSMAN RYAN. LAYTION IS CURRENT

1
L

Y RFEING
Ll o b e 3

(1

EL

2

AWAIT ING TRIAL BY AUTHORITIES IN GUYANA IN CONNECTION WITH THE
INVEST IGAT ION IN PORT XAITUMA, GUYANA.[U!

NO POSIT IVE EVIDENCE HAS BEEN DEUE\LOPED T0 INDICATE A
CONT INUING CONSPIRACY BY PEOPLE®S TEMPLE OR ITS MEMBERS TO
ASSASSINATE OT HER PERSONS. Ql)

FBI CONT INUING TO REUIEN EVIDENCE AND CONTINUE INVESTIGATION

IN EFFORTS TO IDENTIFY ADDITIONAL CONFEDERATES. AT THE DIRECTION

y
-
—

= ,] OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL, THE FBI IS DISSEMINATING ANY INFORMATION
1 DEVELOPED OF POSSIBLE CRIMINAL ACTIVITIES BY THEZ PT OR ITS
A :
4.4 MEMBERS TO APPROP RIATE LAY ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES.(ly
£i ARMED AND DANGEROUS. Il
BT
1
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‘ LAB. NO, 90614015 b IH

: 7
Re: \_&W
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINGEL

Th 16 INCLASSIEY

oo .1 St 1

Yk

Examination requested by: 8an Frm1'°°

Reference: Airtel dat:ed April 5, 1879
Examination requested: Documant *
Remarks: *

oo -y 2 fe 7 P

hs
(2 Lab report, 8 photograp )

Enclosures {(10)
M"‘"ﬂ'—-

.

oy : : e
e W 81 XT8 ¢
& ﬂ/,./ $

RS 7 \
:‘ =cr* C{‘) [ %"‘* B ca- et AR
i \-F7 s T INCLUDE ADMETTTT TR
l \:F/‘ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE l DO NOT INCTUBE A7 B
| ) b . P ]

TR
pi pememmgm g mTA 3 T ATV
' JV.‘“\I'):‘li{J;?.l;.vu edoe oawd
o

e — i ———— s~
' ’e\’\
| ¢ Ty S

b -

FB!I/DOJ

MAIL ROOM

8L S 279



el e b

i-in

KEPORT

of the -y

° .
oFB s b7

=k’ LABORATORY __a

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

To:
* 8AC, San Prancisco (89-250) July 30, 1979
FBI FILE NO. ',"‘2'6
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Specimens received

April S, 1979

K38 . Cardboard box é'ontaining miscellanecus and
charred papers

Result of examination: K-u,{

Photographs of ‘eight glass plates of charred
paper material are enclosed herewith for your assist&nce.{ W

The eight glass plataes as well as the five
packages of tha remainder of the submitted charred paper
are being returned under separate cover. ™ )
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Recorded FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
6/25/89 DH UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
n ]uj’ Laboratery Work Sheet
[
.

To: SAC, San Francisco (89-250)

FBI FILE NO. 89-4286 ‘ - ‘ v

. v

LAB. NO. 90614015 D IH

r.. RYMUR
: YOUR NO.

Examination by:

Examination requested by: SAC ’ San Francisco ALt ! v )
1 O s
. X HEi Tl
Reference: Communication 4/5/79 AT
Examination reque;’ted: Document
w10

Specimens recveivd‘d:. 4/5/79

K38 Cardboard box containing miscellaneous and charred papers'u
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o st Dirs

Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm, _——
Dep. AD inv.

Adm, Servs.
Crim. lav.
ldeat.
inteii.
L eboratory
Legal Cown.
Plon. & Insp.
Rec. Mgnt,
Tech. Servs.
Training
Public AHs. OH. __
Telephone Rm.

Direcg'sﬁu}r:'ﬁ_\ -zJALli gOOM
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: Director, ¥BI
\fgIHUR
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7/25/79

pl C

To: BSAC, San Francisco

ALLINFORMATIONCONTAINCE
HEREIN B 1‘1555:?'5‘
lA?&_H.!L 45_.&519.‘4

Re San Francisco telcal of SA Donald Hale 7/24/79{5y

Enclosed for San Prancisco is the original F¥D-302
reflecting interview on 12/12/78 with Richard A, McCoy, U. B.
Department of State.\14)

You will note that ¥YD-302 reflects that two cas-
sette tapss are attached to the ¥D-302, These cassette tapes
were, in fact, made intc e bulky exhib{it and were furnished
to San Francisco previously.tfg

Enclosure
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIC ON

Oate of trenscript lon___lez_B___.,

ALLINFOREATIONCCﬂTAINED

1:ER£1}1 F T'mcusc Irv,—-;
WTE {1443 - go;_
L7 &

On 12/12/78, Richard A. McCoy, Trinidad and Tobago
Desk Officer, Latin American Affairs, Department of State,
advised that he received via diplomatic pouch that date a letter
from the Deputy Chief of Mission (DCM), U. 5. Embassy, '
Port of Spain, Trinidad, which enclosed two cassetile tapes
received by the DCM from a ham radio operator in Trinidad.
According to the DCM's letter, they are recordings of radio
broadcasts from Jonestow. shortly before 'the calamity".
The messages are in code.

Attached are a copy of the letter received by McCoy
and the two cassette tapes.
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4-750 (Rev. 9-21-04) XXXXXX

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this Jocation in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion. -
[J_Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
Lavailable for release to you,

_ ction_552 Section 552a
0O (bx(1) O (b)7)(A) O (dx5)
3 (b)2) O (b)7)(B) O (5)2)
O (6X3) O ()X7XC) O3 (k1)

[ (bX7XD) O (k)2
[ (bX7XE) 0O x)(3)
_ O X7 O (x)(4)
O (b)4) O (bxs8) 03 (x)(5)
O (b)(s) &1 (b)9) ' O (k)6)
O (b)(6) U k)

J Informaticn pertained on!y to a third party with no reference to the subject of your
reguest.

[J Information pertained only to a third party. The subject of your request is listed in the
title only,

[J Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency{ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be
advised as to the disposition at a later date.

/ Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of w] 2209 _avre.

/—'_;
B For your information: M&WL&M

g]_ The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

HQ 89-Y28b — 22857 enc..

10:0.0.0.0.9.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.006,0.6.9.0.4
X DELETED PAGE() X
AAAXXX XNO DUPLICATION FEE X
XXAXXX X FOR THIS PAGE X
XXXXXX ) 0.0,0.0.0:0.9.0,0.9.0.0.6:0.0,0.8.6.0.9,9.4
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- Assoc. Dir.

v Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD Inv.
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Asst. Bir.
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Adm. 3 “ﬁ
Crim.
Memorandum
lMeH J——
Laborotory
"'J s Legal Coun.
TO Mr Sope Plan & lngp.
s L? Z‘: Rec. Mgnt.
ot 1\(‘“ Tech. Servs.
FROM I N PTl:airring
. : ublic At OH. ___
w * P - Gow q \q Telephane Rm.
/( - 0 X "" \ Director's Sec'y
40pjecT: RyMuR L7 C
PURPOSE: To advise of information furnished to James Clapps,
Assistant Director, Torts Branch, Department of Justice (DOJ)szg
RECOMMENDATION: None. For information.(lg)
APPPOVED: Aoy Torv, S Le~~t Teon,
V=D Crim. lav. 47 572 Panttmsp T
r] Cireztor Af"_"" Re~ “dremr. 7
l"\/ J')) Ass0T. Tir, Id?"j“ . Tech. Servs.
Dep. AT Adm. Imiel. _ __ Traininp T
Dep.ADIny, —_ Laboralory __ punlic Affs[Off.

DETAILS: By way of background, on 7/12/79, Mr. Clapps, supra,
advised his Branch is currently handling a civil action in which
the Government is the defendant in connection with the explosion
of a munitions train on 4/28/73 in Roseville, California.

In this regard, Mr. Clapps advised he recently received

information that Jeanne Mills, former People's Temple member,

had written a book entitled "Six Years with God" in which she
indicates the People's Temple was involved in this explosion.

In view of this information, Mr. Clapps inquired whether any , -
information had come to the attention of the FBI during the ~
investigation of the Rymur matter which would corroborate Mills'
statement.

i

Subseguent contact with our San Francisco Office, e7 ¢
specifically Rymur Case Agent, SA?, determined our
investigation re captioned matter ha 5) eveloped any informa-
tion which would indicate any involvement by a member or members
of the People'’s Temple in the Roseville explosion. (See attached
teletype.) Contact with our Sacramento Office reflects Sacramento
previously conducted an investigation as a p0551ble Destruction
of Government Property - Major Disaster concerning the explosion
of a Southern Pacific munitions train at Roseville, California,
on 4/28/73, Bufile 52-97567. The investigation is currently
: closed; however, Assistant U. S. Attorney (AUSA) Jim Joiner,

Sl Sacramento, is reportedly thoroughly familiar with the investigatio
and the suspects involved. On 7/18/79 this information was provide

»
[V,

-y S

to Mr. Clapps. (Y] T ks
ff\’ Enclosure \L / yi ?/2 é n n£&§‘g
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QUTSIDE SOURCE
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{ Ki/ptotr ALL INFOREATION OONTAINED ;
N L w1y e 2
TRANSLATION FROM SPANISH  YATE e
,f’ This docunent is on letterhead stationery reading
S Republic of Panama, Fifth Notary Public Office of
the Circuit, Law no. 38 of 1974, Executive Decrees
no, 89 of 1974, Statement no. 656919 (u}
) AY
REPUBLIC OF PAMNAMA
Ministry of Finance and Treasury \
PIPTil NOTARY PUBLIC NOTARIAL DOCUMENT
OFFICE OF THE CIRCUIT OF (National Prepaid Stamp)
PANAMA Duty: 3 Ralboas \V’I
PUBLIC DOCUMENT NUMBER SIX THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED TWENTY-S5IX '
{(6126) \
By which Mr, ROBERT HART FABIAN, as liquidator
of the assets of the legal entity known as the "PEOPLES
TEMPLE OF THE DISCIPLES OF CHRIST,"™ confers the power of
. attorney on the law firm of MORGAN and MORGAH.(M)
- 4 Panama 1
, 1 May 23, 1979
1 In the city of Panama, capital of the republic
i and head city for the notary public circuit of the same
- name, on the twenty-third (23) day of the month of May o
: in nineteen h ted and seventy-nine (1979), before me,
o= PABTO LEOPOL AROSEMENA, Fifth Notary Public of the
' Circuit of Panama with personal identification document
4 numbar 6-17-954, there appeared the following persons. i
i’ ‘- Assec. Dir.
" Dep. AD Adm. ...
. Ayst. Qir:
] e oome 18 T T
. Crim. Iuv JUNE 18 b7 U - e
* ; Ident. / \ .,..1.1 Jlj /
’ : tatell.
) Laberatory ___ _ \u'j‘ : ‘ ; 7 :é{_.o-)-___gé —
Lovs e O Ko7 RTCOREED
ek s Ct e 17 JUL 85 1978
Trainin L -I 4.
Public Alls. OF. )\ v ’\1‘ _— e
Telephone Rm.
Dau:hrISuv_. MAILROOM (4 . - <

TmT Ay Y
Seev Y '
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Mr. ROBERT HARP IABIAN is male, of legal age, L,L
married, an attorney, U.S. citizen, 2and bearer of passgport _ b?CL
numbetw He lives at? San Francisco,
Califor 104 USA and is acting in the namg of and

Tepresenting the legal entity known as SEQPLES_TEMPLE
_OF THE DISCIPLES OF_CHRIST, known in Span sh as the TEMPLO_

He has been named and authorized LIQUIDATOR of this entity
by means of the resolution issued by the Superior Court of
the State of California for the city and county of San
Francisco.(qk\

30fdﬁ'/§///
As the undersigne ’§r§lp Iic"d a /£ ,/3 zij

him, he was accompanied by EDUARDO-MORGAN,..IR., male, of
legal age, an attorney, Panamanian, and ern_in_liﬁi
_ : He is a resident of the city with personal identification
R document 4-62-1l..- The above wasz.-also accompanied by
ADELINA MERCEDES CHAVARRIA DZ-ESTRIBI., female, of legal
age, Panamgnidn, and a secretary who was married in 1970.
: She is a resident of this city, with personal identifi-
T\ cation document number 8-129-226. ('M' :

I know these persons and they are of good
character and are capable of acting as witnesses to a legal
document. They have assured me that they know the person

issuing the power of attorney and that his name is as

"he has stated. BHe asked me toc show, by this public

document, that special power is conferred on the law

-, firm of MORGAN and MORGAN, whose offices are located on
- the 15th floor of the Republic Building on the Via Espana

and Calle Colombia in Panama City, Panama, and which
constitutes their legal address for receiving all notifi-
cations. They have sufficient amplitude as required by
law to file complaints, handle legal matters, engage in
voluntary jurisdiction, handle transactions, and carry out

uciu"i“isi—v:-l--ivrm mattars n'F -rqu r\ther naturea "\QFF\‘FA anv

corporation, official, and employee of a judicial body,

the office of public prosecutor, or any other administrative
agency. This includes court proceedings, legal actions,
transactions, complaints, acts, matters, business,
attachments, and appeals in which the person issuing the /21)

PR IR ]
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power of attorney might intervene or might have to
intervene either directly or indirectly as plaintiff,
defendant, third party, party being attached, appellant,
complainant, simple interest party, or party of any

othar nature. The law firm shall be empowered to receive,
commit, transact, cease, or renounca terms, procedures,
and appeals, or to deputize the exercising of power which
is conferred either in total or partially. It may resume
exercise of such power and do anything and everything
which the person granting the power of attorney could

do in such a way that his interests would, under no circum-
stances whatsoever, fail to be represented or his rights
to those interests be left unprotected.Y

The firm of MORGAN and MORGAN may exercise this
powar both within the territory of the Republic of Panama
and abroad before the authorities of any other nation without
any limitation whatsoever. ]/ ‘

The notary public advises that a copy of this
document is to be reqgistered and read. This was done by
the apoearing parties in the presence of duly qualified
witnesses Gladvs)flerrera de’Castillo, female, with /2l 0//77
personal identificatlan document number 3-67-197 and
Clara Sonia de lefﬂﬁgirio, female, with personal identi-
fication document number 7~32-750. Both are of legal age,
Panamanian citizens, and residents of this city. As
“Thotary public I certify that I have met them and that
all parties signed to show their approval.[?{

THIS DOCUMENT BEARS HUMBER SIX TIOUSAND

O4E IIJNDRED TWENTY-SIX (6126) (ul

{signed: Robert llart Fabian)

Robert Hart Fablian Eduardoc Morgan, Jr.
Adelina Mercedes Chavarria Gladys Herrera de Castillo

de Estribi
Clara Sonila de Del Rosario (Seal: Republic of Panama,
rif+h “jotary Public, [bﬂj
(Siqnature illegible) Office of Circuit

PASLO L. AROSTMENA
FIFTI IOTARY PU3LIC

-3~ _
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ADDENDUM: The notary states that as Mr, ROBERT HART
FADBIAN neither speaks nor understands the Spanish
language, LDUARDO FLERRER MORGAHN was designated as
interpreter. He is male, of legal age, single, an. .
attorney, Panamanian, and a resident of this city with
personal identification document number 8-~188-581.

The undersigned notary attests that he knows this person
and that he is duly qualified to carry out the afore-
mentioned responsibility.\ekl

(signed: Robert Hart Fabian) | ,
ROBLRT HART FABIAN EDUARDO MORGAN, JR.
CLARA S, DEL ROSARIO EDUARDO PERRER MORGAN

. W)
§ (Signature illegible) (
: ' -—*j
- RECORD OF A SPRCIAL STOCKHOLDERS' MEETING

- OF THE "ASOCIACION RELIGIOSA PRO SAN PEDRO, S.A. (Vl/

In the city of Panama, Republic of Panama, at
3:00 P.M. on May 23, 1979 in the offices located at Via
. Espana and Calle Colombia, Republic Building, 15th fleor,
1g§a a Special Stockholders' Meeting of the company known as
' the ASOCIACION RLLIGIOSA PRC SAN PEDRO, S.A., was conducted (H]
b

It was unnecessary to give advance notice of
this meeting for all the shares of stock which were
issued and traded by the company to be renresented
inasmuch as the same were presented at the time of the
meeting by the holder. {u‘

- Mr. JAMES G. HERGEH presided over this meeting
: and Mr. ROBERT H. PABIAN acted as secretary. Both had
4 bean designated to carry out these res»onsibilities by

= the stockholders. [

A quorum having been determined, the president
of the meeting declared that it had been called to order
and stated that its purpose was to name a new Board of‘/

‘ Lv

_ ’ -d
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Directors and Officers for the company and to issue an
authorization to assign certain powers of attorney.ri{l

After this motion had been duly made and
gustained the following resolution was unaminously
anproved. (u\ )

RESOLVED:

1.. That a new Board of Directors and Officers be naned
wiiich would consist of the following: KLM

a. Directors

NAME ADDRESS

JAYES G. HERGEN 4221 S. 35th Street
' arlington, Va. 22206
United States of America

ROZERT 1. FABIAJ ' ~20 Bush Street
San Trancisco, California 94174
United States of America

vdificio Renublic, piso 15

3 PABLO JAVIER ESPILO 7{a T'spana y Calle Colombia
S panama, Republic of Panama

b. Officers

: HAME | ~ OFFICE (
-7 JAMES G, DRGEI President
3 ROBERT H. FABIAN Secretary
PABLO JAVIER ESPINO ] Treasurer

2. =0 authorize the designated treasurer of the company,
sy . PA3LO JAVIER LSPIHO to confer nower oOn the law firm
of MORGAN and MORGAIN to file complaints and handle matters

- W]
[

- G-



of a legal, criminal, administrative, police, or any
other nature. The offices of this firm are located on
Via Espana and Calle Colombia, Republic Building, 15th.
floor, Panama, Republic of Panama, which is its legal
address for receiving all notifications. The firm is
granted sufficient amplitude as required by law to file
complaints, handle legal matters, engage in voluntary
jurisdiction transactions and carry out administrative
matters of any other nature before any corporation,
official, or employee 0f a judicial body, the office of
a public prosecutor, or any other administrative agency.
This includes court proceedings, lagal actions, transac-
tions, complaints, acts, matters, business, attachments,
or appeals in which the person issuing the power of
attorney might intervene or might have to 1ntervene either
uLfEéLLy or anu;féCuLv as pxaiﬁcxff. uaxuuunn;, thirgd
party, party being attached, arpellant, com»lainant,
simple interest party or a party of any other nature.
The firm shall be empowared to receive, comnmit, transact,
cease or renounce terms, procedures, and appeals or to
deputize the exercising of power which is conferred
either in total or partially. It may resume exercise

of such power and do anything and everything which the
person granting the power of attorney could do in such

> Lt Wd 4 o a &~
a way that his interests would, under no circumstances

whatsoever, fall to be represented or his rights to
these interests be left unprotected. [\

The firm of MORGAN and MORGAMN may exarcise this
power both within the territory of the Republic of Panama
and abroad, before the authorities of any nation, without
anvy limitation whatsoever. LQ

*

B

n‘

In a like manner, the designated treasurer of

T the company, PABLO JAVIER ESPINO, is authorized to have
this record identified and recorded in the Public Wecistry§!4)

With no further business, the meeting was
adjourned at 4:30 P.M, (MA

{signed: James G. Hergen
1A

>
James G. ler

(Signed: Robert H. Pabian
ta

t Robhert H. Fabian, Secre

pR e L0 § 1e v 3SR 8- ¥ [ AS=
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MM..OU.NT”;L PAPEL NOTARIAL cuoacon

REPUBLICA DE PAN,A_M'_-
Minlsterio de Haciend= "

Lxﬂusi ﬁ%???’
ittt ve 83

¢ Licnero ut»cu‘nvei;o.lﬁﬂph

i o

CIRCUITO DE PANAMA [ TIMBRE N&CIONAL
I B 3100 TRES BALBOAS B/3.00

ESCRITURA PUBLICA NUMERD SEIS MIL CIENTC VEINTISEIS (6126).

s P m—— el el A AR E S e S T B Sl A= L SO Sy e WS S e s A M e . G e o S

s

Ffor la cual el seafior ROBERT HART PABIAM, Liquidador de la enti-

dad denominada "PEOPLE'S TEMPLE OF THE DISCIPLES OF CERIST",

confiere un Poder a la firza de abogados NORGAN ¥ MORGAN, © °

Panami, 23 de mayc de 1575,

Phek!

14

15

17,

16

19

20

21,

22

23

Y]
-~

- — V. - —— - ——

En la Ctudad de Panamf, Capital de la Rep@blica y Cabecera del

Circuite Notarial del mismo notbre, a los veintitres (23) élas’

del mes de mayo de mil novecientos setenta y nueve {1579}, ante |
.

m{, PABLO LEOPOLDO AROSENENA, Notario PGblico Quinto del Circui-

to de Panarf, con c8 dula de identidad parsanal nfimerc seis-

Fg;pmpaﬁado por EDUARDD MORGAN, BIYJO, varfn, mayor de elad, abo-

' dfecisiote-novecientos ¢incuenta y cuatro (6-17-954), compareci

personalmente el sefior ROBERT HART PABTAN, warfn, mayor ds edad

. casado, abogado, ciudadano norteamericano, portador del Fasapor—

donicili{o en el ntmero

‘Francisco, Estado de California, nusve guatre uno cero cuatro

| (94104), Rstados Unidog de AnSrica, sctuando en nombre_ y yepre- |

sentacifn_de la entidad_dencminala PEOFLE'S TEMPLE OF THE

DISCIPLES_OF CHRRIET, conocida sn espafiol como IEMPLO_DEL_PUEBIQ |

~PE_LOS DISCIPULOS DE_CRISTO4_unA,§nt1ﬁld_Jurldica,lin Afines de__|
lucro d-l Estado de Californta, Estzdos Unidos de Am&rica, de

1la cual ha sido nombrado LIQUIDADOR mad(.n+. rasolucifn Ae

vaintisai- (26) de enero de mil novecientos sstenta y nuaeve

| (1979}, emitida por la Corte Su